BANARAS HINDU UNIVERSITY

(Established by Parliament by Notification No. 225 of 1916)



Information Bulletin

Common Research Entrance Test (CRET) 2010, Direct Admission (CRET-Exempted) and M.Phil.

CONTENTS

A	DISCIPLINES AVAILABLE UNDER VARIOUS FACULTIES FOR ADMISSION TO Ph.D./ VIDYĀVĀRIDHI PROGRAMME
В	MAIN DISCIPLINE - ALLIED DISCIPLINE COMBINATIONS
С	QUALIFYING EXAMINATION AND MINIMUM PERCENTAGE OF MARKS
C.1	MASTER OF PHILOSOPHY (M.Phil.)
D	RESERVATIONS
E	DISCIPLINE NAME & DISCIPLINE CODE NUMBER & NUMBER OF VACANCIES
F	GENERAL NOTES
G	GENERAL RULES
н	DIRECT ADMISSION (Without appearing in CRET, i.e., UNDER CRET EXEMPTED CATEGORY)
I	WRITTEN TEST
J	APPLICATION PROCESSING/TEST FEE
K	INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE APPLICATION FORM
L	LIST OF DOCUMENTS TO BE ENCLOSED WITH THE APPLICATION FORM
М	REASONS FOR REJECTION OF THE APPLICATION FORMS
N	CHECK LIST
0	IMPORTANT DATES
P	SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM
Q	DESPATCH OF ADMIT CARD: (For candidates appearing in CRET/ M.Phil TEST)
R	TEST CENTRE
s	METHOD OF ANSWERING IN THE TEST
Т	IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES APPEARING IN CRET/ M.Phil TEST

U	ADMISSION
v	REGISTRATION OF FOREIGN NATIONALS
w	FELLOWSHIP
	LIST OF ALLIED SUBJECTS FOR REGISTRATION IN DIFFERENT DISCIPLINES (APPENDIX – I)
	LIST OF ALLIED SUBJECTS FOR REGISTRATION IN THE DISCIPLINES UNDER FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (APPENDIX – II)

The Banaras Hindu University invites applications for admission to programmes leading to Doctor of Philosophy/Vidyāvāridhi Degree (herein after referred to as the Ph. D. Degree) in various disciplines as given in Section A for registration in September 2010 (July 2010 for faculties of Agriculture and Engineering and Technology) and March 2011 (January 2011 for faculties of Agriculture and Engineering and Technology) semesters. Registration of candidates shall be done as per norms decided by the Academic Council of the University from time to time, provided the result of the qualifying examination is declared on or before the start of counseling for admission to a semester. The admission to the said programme shall be (a) through the Common Research Entrance Test (CRET) to be conducted at Varanasi on 29th June' 10 and (b) directly for the CRET exempted categories (as detailed at Section H of this information bulletin).

The admission for M.Phil in Subaltern Studies, Faculty of Social Sciences and Musicology, Faculty of Performing Arts will also be done for the session 2010-11 through entrance test, details of which are provided in **Section – C. 1**.

A. DISCIPLINES AVAILABLE UNDER VARIOUS FACULTIES FOR ADMISSION TO Ph.D./ VIDYĀVĀRIDHI PROGRAMME (in the Academic Session 2010-11)

i) Table – 1 (a) - Disciplines in which Ph.D. Scholars will be enrolled in the University through CRET and CRET-Exempted categories in the academic session 2010-11:

SI. No.	Faculty	Main disciplines
1.	Arts	Arabic, Bengali, Chinese, English, French, German, Hindi, Prayojan Moolak
		Hindi (Patrakarika) (in the Department of Hindi), Linguistics, Marathi, Nepali,
		Pali & Buddhist Studies, Persian, Russian, Sanskrit, Tamil, Telugu, Urdu,
		Library & Information Science, Museology, Journalism and Mass
		Communication, Ancient Indian History, Culture & Archaeology (AIHC & Arch.),
		Philosophy, Indian Philosophy & Religion (in the Department of Philosophy),
		Mathematics, Geography, Home Science, Statistics, Physical Education.
2.	Visual Arts	Applied Arts, Plastic Arts, Pottery & Ceramics, Painting, Textile Design.
3.	Performing Arts	Vocal Music, Instrumental Music, Dance, Musicology
4.	Social Sciences	Economics, Personnel Management and Industrial Relations, Psychology,
		History, Political Science, Public Administration, Peace Research,
		Subaltern Studies, Women's Studies, Nepal Studies,.
5.	Sanskrit Vidya	Rigveda, Samveda, Shukla Yajurveda, Krishna Yajurveda, Vyakaran,
	Dharma Vigyan	Jyotish Ganit, Jyotish Falit, Dharma Shastra, Mimansa, Jain Darshan,
		Bauddh Darshan, Dharm Vijnan, Agam Tantra, Vedant, Sankhyayoga,
		Nyaya Vaisheshik, Prachin Nyay, Puranetihas.
6.	Science	Biochemistry, Botany, Chemistry, Environmental Science & Technology,
		Environmental Science, Applied Microbiology, Geography, Geology,
		Petroleum Geosciences, Geophysics, Mathematics, Physics, Statistics,
	0	Zoology, Psychology, Home Science.
7.	Commerce	Commerce
8.	Management	Management Studies
	Studies	D. I. O. D. G. E. J. G.
9.	Law	Law, Human Rights & Duties Education.
10.	Education	Education.
11.	Agriculture	Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Statistics, Farm Engineering
		Agricultural Engineering (Soil and Water Conservation Engineering),

SI. No.	Faculty	Main disciplines
		Agronomy, Animal Husbandry & Dairying, Entomology & Agricultural Zoology, Extension Education, Genetics & Plant Breeding, Horticulture, Mycology & Plant Pathology, Plant Physiology, Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Food Science & Technology
12.	Medicine	Anatomy, Anesthesiology, Biophysics, Community Medicine, Health Statistics, Dermatology & Venereology, General Surgery, Medicine, Microbiology, Nephrology, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Orthopedics, Pathology, Pediatric Surgery, Plastic Surgery, Community Medicine, Physiology.
13.	Ayurveda	Samhita & Sanskrita, Siddhanta Darshan, Dravyaguna, Kayachikitsa, Medicinal Chemistry, Rasa Shastra, Shalya Tantra, Sangyaharana, Kriya Sharira, Kaumarbhritya/Balroga, Vikriti Vigyana, Shalakya Tantra, Prasūti Tantra.

IMPORTANT:

NET (JRF), NET (LS) and GATE qualified candidates shall be eligible for direct admission (besides other categories of candidates listed at Section H of this information bulletin) without appearing in CRET. However, if candidates belonging to NET (LS)/ GATE wish to be considered for BHU research fellowship, they will have to appear in CRET and be admitted as CRET candidate (except for faculty of Engineering and Technology where existing fellowship norms shall apply).

ii) Table - 1 (b) - Disciplines in which admission will be made ONLY FROM CRET-Exempted category in the academic session 2010-11:

	Faculty	Main disciplines in which ONLY FROM CRET –Exempted Category
1.	Engineering & Technology	Applied Chemistry, Applied Mathematics, Applied Physics, Biochemical Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Ceramic Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Industrial Management, Materials Science & Technology, Mechanical Engineering, Metallurgical Engineering, Mining Engineering, Pharmaceutics, Systems Engineering. NOTE: (i) In all of the aforesaid disciplines admission to the Ph.D. Programme in the Departments of in Faculty of Engineering & Technology admission will be through NET-JRF/ NET-LS /GATE only. For Direct Admission (CRET-exempted), see section H. (ii) Candidates holding non-engineering degree and intending to seek admission to the disciplines under Faculty of Engineering and Technology shall consult Appendix II for determining eligibility of their PG level subject for such disciplines provided they have valid GATE score card/ NET qualified certificate.
2.	Arts	History of Art, Tourism Management
3.	Social Sciences	Sociology, Social Work
4.	Science	Biotechnology, Computer Science, Bioinformatics, Molecular and Human Genetics

iii) Table - 1 (c) - Disciplines in which NO ADMISSION in Ph.D. WILL BE DONE in the academic session 2010-11:

Faculty			
Medicine	Biochemistry, Endocrinology & Metabolism, Forensic Medicine,		
	Gastroenterology, Neurology, Neurosurgery, Surgical Oncology, Molecular		
	Biology, Peadiatrics, Pharmacology, Cardiothoracic Surgery, Cardiology,		
	Psychiatry, Radio-Diagnosis Imaging, Radiotherapy & Radiation Medicine,		
	T.B. & Chest Diseases, Urology, Ophthalmology, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.),		
Dental Sciences	Dental Sciences		
Ayurveda	Swasthavritta & Yoga, , Rachana Sharira		
SVDV	Sahitya		

B. MAIN DISCIPLINE – ALLIED

DISCIPLINE COMBINATIONS

To provide an opportunity for inter-disciplinary research a candidate has an option to be admitted to an allied discipline by appearing in the CRET of related main discipline. The details about it are given below:

- i) A candidate shall appear in the CRET of the discipline in which he/she has done his/her Post Graduate Course unless otherwise provided in minimum eligibility conditions (section C).
- ii) In such cases, where CRET is not conducted in the candidate's discipline at PG level but the said discipline is an "Allied Subject" (as per list at Appendix I) to one of the main disciplines in which CRET is conducted, he/she shall appear in the CRET for the said main discipline.
- iii) Further, in such cases, where CRET is not conducted in the candidate's discipline at PG level and the said discipline is an allied subject to more than one main disciplines in which CRET is conducted, he/she may opt for CRET in a discipline which is closest to his/her P.G. discipline in his/her opinion..
- iv) However, in cases at *para* (*iii*) and *para* (*iii*) above, mobility of candidates to other disciplines would be restricted to only such disciplines where the main discipline of CRET (in which the candidate appears for examination) is an allied discipline, irrespective of the discipline in which candidate possesses the P.G. degree.
- v) Further, in a main discipline, the maximum number of admissions that can be given to candidates from allied discipline shall be 30% of the vacancies in the main discipline. However, if in any discipline, the Vacancies are not filled up due to lack of candidates from the main discipline, students from the allied discipline may be admitted.
- vi) The candidates possessing their PG Degrees is such disciplines in which CRET is not being conducted during the academic session 2010-11 (as listed in Table 1(b) and 1(c)), may appear in the CRET of any one of the allied disciplines mentioned against their main discipline at Table in section B. However, their selection will be restricted within the 30% quota meant for admitting candidates of allied discipline for the discipline in which the candidate appeared in the CRET.
- vii) The list of allied disciplines corresponding to a main discipline in which the candidate is eligible for admission by virtue of appearing in the CRET of the main discipline is given below:

IMPORTANT: The candidate seeking admission through CRET should not select the disciplines specified in Table 1 (b) and Table 1 (c) as their preference of allied disciplines/Main discipline in the table given below.

Main Discipline in which candidate appears for the CRET	Allied Disciplines in which candidate is eligible for admission besides Main Discipline
	FACULTY OF ARTS
Arabic	Persian
Beng <i>a</i> li	-
English	-
Chinese	Jain Darshan, Bauddh Darshan
French	-
German	-
Russian	-
Marathi	-
Nepali	-
Tamil	_
Hindi	Prayojan Moolak Hindi (Patrakarika), History of Art.
Prayojan Moolak Hindi	Hindi
Linguistics	Hindi, Pali & Buddhist Studies, Sanskrit, English, Computer Science
Pali & Buddhist Studies	Ancient Indian History, Culture & Archaeology, Philosophy & Religion (With the background of Pali and Buddhisim and Sanskrit)
Persian	-
Sanskrit	Pali & Buddhist Studies, History of Art, Dharma Shastra, Mimansa+, Sahitya, Sankhyayoga+ (under Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Siddhanata Darshan, Samhita & Sanskrit, Drvyaguna, Rasa Shastra, Shalya Tantra, Shalakya Tantra, Ancient Indian History, Culture & Archaeology. + subject to the condition that candidates have their PG degree in the main discipline in Philosophy group

	5	
Main Discipline in which candidate appears for the CRET	Allied Disciplines in which candidate is eligible for admission besides Main Discipline	
Urdu	Persian.	
Ancient Indian History, Culture & Archaeology	Pali & Buddhist Studies, Sanskrit, History of Art, Veda, Jain Darshan, Bauddh Darshan, Puranetihas (under Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Siddhanta Darshan, Samhita & Sanskrit, Dravyaguna, Indian Philosophy & Religion, History.	
History of Art	Museology, History, Ancient Indian History, Culture & Archaeology.	
Indian Philosophy & Religion	Jain Darshan, Bauddh Darshan, Siddhanta Darshan, Ancient Indian History, Culture & Archaeology ⁽⁺⁾ . (+)subject to the condition that candidates have their PG degree in the main discipline with Indian Philosophy as a Compulsory Paper	
Philosophy	Pali and Buddhist Studies, Sanskrit, History of Art, Mimansa+, Sahitya, Jain & Bauddh Darshan, Vedanata+(Under Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Sankhyayoga+ (Under Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Nyaya Vaisheshik* (Under Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Siddhanta Darshan, Samhita & Sanskrit, Rasa Shastra, Education. (+) subject to the condition that candidates have their PG degree in main discipline with Sanskrit	
Journalism and Mass Communication	Hindi, Urdu, Management Studies.	
Telugu	-	
Library & Information Science	Computer Science	
Museology	History of Art, Ancient Indian History, Culture & Archaeology.	
Physical Education	Medicine, Kayachikitsa, Education.	
Mathematics	Geophysics, Siddhanta Darshan, Economics, Computer Science.	
Geography	Rasa Shastra	
Statistics	Economics, Psychology, Sociology, Pediatrics, Community Medicine, Siddhant Darshan, Mathematics, Computer Science.	
Home Science	Economics, Psychology, Anatomy, Anesthesiology, Dermatology & Venereology ⁽¹⁾ , General Surgery ⁽²⁾ , Medicine ⁽¹⁾ , Nephrology ⁽³⁾ , Pediatrics, Community Medicine ⁽⁴⁾ , Siddhanta Darshan, Dravyaguna, Rasa Shastra, Kayachikitsa. Subject to the condition that candidates have following corresponding papers in their PG degree in the main discipline: (1) (Dietetics, Clinical Nutrition): (2) (Nutrition): (Food & Nutrition) (M.Sc. only): (4) (Extension Education or Food & Nutrition):	
Tourism Management	-	
FACULTY OF PERFORMING ARTS		
Instrumental Music (Sitar, Violin, Flute, Tabla)	Vocal Music, Dance, Musicology	
Vocal Music	Instrumental Music, Dance, Musicology	
Dance (Bharat Natayam, Kathak)	Vocal Music, Instrumental Music, Musicology	
Musicology	Vocal Music, Instrumental Music, Dance	
	ULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES	
Economics	Sociology, Community Medicine, Management Studies, Education.	
History Political Science	Sociology, Rasa Shastra, History of Art, Political Science	
Psychology	Sociology, History, Management Studies. Sociology, Anesthesiology, Dermatology & Venereology+, General Surgery+, Medicine+, Pediatrics, Pharmacology, Psychiatry+, Radiotherapy & Radiation Medicine, Siddhanta Darshan, Samhita & Sanskrit, Kayachikitsa, Management Studies, Education. +subject to the condition that candidates have Clinical Psychology	
Sociology	as Special Paper in their PG degree in Psychology General Surgery, Community Medicine, Radiotherapy & Radiation	
3 ,	Medicine, Siddhanta Darshan, Samhita & Sanskrit, Shalya Tantra, Kayachikitsa, History, Political Science, Education.	
Social Work	Sociology, Community Medicine, Psychiatry, Kayachikitsa.	

6		
Main Discipline in which candidate appears for the CRET	Allied Disciplines in which candidate is eligible for admission besides Main Discipline	
Personnel Management & Industrial Relations	Psychology	
Subaltern Studies	Sociology	
Women's Studies	-	
Peace Research		
Public Administration	Political Science	
Nepal Studies	-	
FACULTY OF SAN	ISKRIT VIDYA DHARM VIGYAN SANKAYA	
Veda (Shukla Yajurveda Krishna Yajurveda, Samveda, Rigveda)	Vyakaran, Dharma Shastra, Mimansa, Agam Tantra (under the Dept. of Dharmangam), Puranetihas (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Ancient Indian History Culture & Archaeology.	
Vyakaran	Veda, Mimansa, Sahitya, Vedanta(under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan) Nyaya Vaisheshika (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan).	
Jyotish (Jyotish Ganit, Jyotish Falit)	Dharma Shastra, Sankhyayoga (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Puranetihas (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Kayachikitsa.	
Dharma Shastra	Veda, Jyotish, Mimansa, Puranetihas (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan).	
Mimansa	Veda, Vyakaran, Dharma Shastra, Agam Tantra (under the Dept. of Dharmangam), Vedanta(under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Nyaya Vaisheshika (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan),	
Sahitya	Vyakaran, Dharma Shastra.	
Jain Darshan	Mimansa, Agam Tantra (under the Dept. of Dharmangam), Vedanta (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Sankhyayoga (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Bauddh Darshan, Ancient Indian History Culture & Archaeology.	
Bauddh Darshan	Vyakaran, Mimansa, Agam Tantra (under the Dept. of Dharmangam), Vedanta(under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Sankhyayoga (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Puranetihas (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Jain Darshan, Ancient Indian History Culture & Archaeology.	
Dharm Vijnan	-	
Agam Tantra	Veda, Vyakaran, Mimansa, Sahitya, Vedanta (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Sankhyayoga (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Nyaya Vaisheshik (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan), Puranetihas (under the Dept. of Vedic Darshan).	
Vedanta	Veda, Vyakaran, Mimansa, Agam Tantra (under the Dept. of Dharmangam), Sankhyayoga, Nyaya Vaisheshika, Puranetihas,.	
Sankhyayoga	Veda, Agam Tantra (<i>under the Dept. of Dharmangam</i>), Nyaya Vaisheshika, Puranetihas, Vyakaran, Vedanta	
Nyaya Vaisheshika	Vedanta, Puranetihas, Sankhyayoga, Mimansa, Agam Tantra (under the Dept. of Dharmangam),	
Prachin Nyaya	-	
Puranetihas	Vyakran, Dharam Shastra, Agam Tantra (under the Dept. of Dharmangam), Vedanta, Nyaya Vaisheshika, Sankhyayoga, Ancient Indian History Culture & Archaeology.	
FACULTY OF SCIENCE		
Biochemistry	Environmental Science, Applied Microbiology, Biotechnology, Botany, Chemistry, Molecular & Human Genetics, Zoology, Anesthesiology, Bio-physics, Dermatology & Venereology, General Surgery, Medicine*, Molecular Biology, Nephrology, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.), Pediatrics, Pediatrics Surgery, Pharmacology, Radiotherapy & Radiation Medicine, Urology, Siddhant Darshan, Dravyaguna, Medicinal Chemistry, Shalya Tantra, Kayachicitsa, Physiology.	

	/
Main Discipline in which candidate appears for the CRET	Allied Disciplines in which candidate is eligible for admission besides Main Discipline
Biotechnology	Environmental Science, Applied Microbiology, Botany, Chemistry, Molecular and Human Genetics, Zoology, Anatomy, Anesthesiology, Biochemistry, Dermatology & Venerology, General Surgery*, Medicine, Molecular Biology, Nephrology, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Pediatrics, Siddhanta Darshan, Physiology
Botany	Environmental Science, Environmental Science and Technology, Applied Microbiology, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Molecular & Human Genetics, General Surgery, Radiotherapy and Radiation Medicine, Siddhant Darshan, Dravyuguna, Shalya Tantra,.
Chemistry	Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Physics, Molecular & Human Genetics, General Surgery, Siddhanta Darshan, Rasa Shastra, Medicinal Chemistry, Shalya Tantra, Shalaky Tantra.
Computer Science	General Surgery, Radiotherapy and Radiation Medicine, Mathematics.
Geography	Rasa Shastra
Geology	Environmental Science and Technology, Geography, Geophysics, Rasa Shastra.
Petroleum Geosciences	Geology
Geophysics	Mathematics, Physics, Environmental Science and Technology.
Home Science	Economics, Psychology, Anatomy, Anesthesiology, Dermatology & Venereology ⁽¹⁾ , General Surgery ⁽²⁾ , Medicine ⁽¹⁾ , Nephrology ⁽³⁾ , Pediatrics, Community Medicine ⁽⁴⁾ , Siddhanta Darshan, Dravyaguna, Rasa Shastra, Kayachikitsa.
	Subject to the condition that candidates have following corresponding papers in their PG degree in the main discipline: (1) (Dietetics, Clinical Nutrition): (2) (Nutrition): (3) (Food & Nutrition) (M.Sc. only): (4) (Extension Education or Food & Nutrition):
Mathematics	Geophysics, Physics, Siddhanta Darshan, Economics, Computer Science.
Molecular and Human Genetics	Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Zoology, Molecular Biology, Nephrology, Pediatrics
Physics	Geophysics, Molecular & Human Genetics, Anesthesiology, Radiotherapy and Radiation Medicine, Computer Science, Mathematics.
Psychology	Sociology, Anesthesiology, Derematology & Venerology+, General Surgery+, Medicine+, Pediatrics, Pharmacology, Psychiatry+, Radiotherapy & Radiation Medicine, Siddhanta Darshan, Samhita & Sanskrit, Kayachikitsa, Hindi Linguistics, Pali and Buddhist Studies+, Physical Education (Sports Psychology)
	+ subject to the condition that candidates have Clinical Psychology as Special Paper in their PG degree in Psychology.
Statistics	Economics, Psychology, Sociology, Pediatrics, Community Medicine, Siddhant Darshan, Mathematics, Computer Science.
Zoology	Environmental Science, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Molecular & Human Genetics, Anatomy, Anesthesiology, Dermatology & Venerology, General Surgery, Medicine, Molecular Biology, Nephrology, Pediatrics, Pharmacology, Radiotherapy and Radiation Medicine, Urology, Siddhanta Darshan, Dravyaguna, Shalya Tantra, Physiology.
Applied Microbiology	Environmental Science, Biotechnology.
Environmental Science	Zoology, Biotechnology, Botany, Applied Microbiology, Environmental Science and Technology, Geography, Physiology
Environmental Science & Technology	-
Bio-Informatics	Biotechnology, Molecular & Human Genetics, Zoology, Computer

Main Discipline in which candidate appears for the CRET	Allied Disciplines in which candidate is eligible for admission besides Main Discipline	
	Science.	
FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE		
Agricultural Economics	Economics, Management Studies.	
Agricultural Statistics	-	
Agronomy	Biotechnology	
Animal Husbandry and Dairying	Applied Microbiology,	
Entomology and Agricultural Zoology	Zoology	
Extension Education	-	
Agricultural Engineering (Soil and Water Conservation Engineering)	-	
Genetics and Plant Breeding	Biotechnology	
Horticulture	Biotechnology	
Mycology and Plant Pathology	Biotechnology	
Plant Physiology	-	
Agricultural Engineering (Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry)	-	
Food Science & Technology	Animal Husbandry and Dairying	
	FACULTY OF MEDICINE	
Anatomy	General Surgery, Biochemistry, Zoology, Orthopeadics, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.)	
Anesthesiology	General Surgery, Shalya Tantra, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Physiology	
Biochemistry	Biotechnology, Botany, Chemistry, Molecular & Human Genetics, Zoology, Dermetology & Venerology, Gasteroenterology, General Surgery, Medicine, Nephrology, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Otolaryngology (ENT), Pediatrics, Pharmacology, Radiotherapy & Radiation Medicine, Urology, Siddhant Darshan, Dravyaguna, Medicinal Chemistry, Shalya Tantra, Kayachicitsa, Physiology.	
Biophysics	General Surgery, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Biotechnology, Zoology, Anesthesiology, Computer Science, Physics, Biochemistry, Dermatology and Venerology, Physiology.	
Cardiology	Anesthesiology.	
Cardiothoracic Surgery	Otolaryngology (E.N.T.)	
Dermatology & Venereology	General Surgery, Medicine, Molecular Biology, Physiology	
Endocrinology & Metabolism	General Surgery, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Physiology	
Forensic Medicine	General Surgery, Psychiatry.	
Gastroenterology	General Surgery, Physiology.	
General Surgery	Dermatology and Venerology, Orthopedics, Shalya Tantra, Plastic Surgery, Dravyaguna, Urology.	
Medicine	General Surgery, Kayachikitsa, Biochemistry (IMS), Dermatology and Venerology, Urology, Radiotherapy & Radition Medicine, Biotechnology, Applied Microbiology.	
Microbiology	Environmental Science, Applied Microbiology, General Surgery, Dermatology and Venerology, Molecular Biology, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Botany, Molecular and Human Genetics, Zoology, Medicine, Kayachikitsa, Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.), Radiotherapy and Radiation Medicine, Urology.	
Molecular Biology	General Surgery, Biochemistry, Zoology, Biotechnology, Dermatology and Venerology.	
Nephrology	General Surgery.	
Neurology	General Surgery, Anesthesiology, Siddhanta Darshan.	
Neuro Surgery	Orthopedics, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.)	
Obstetrics & Gynecology	General Surgery, Dermatology and Venerology, Urology,	
Ophthalmology	Dermatology & Venerology, Dravyaguna.	

Main Discipline in which candidate appears for the CRET	Allied Disciplines in which candidate is eligible for admission besides Main Discipline
Orthopedics	General Surgery.
Otolaryngology (E.N.T.)	General Surgery, Dravyaguna, Shalya Tantra, Dermatology and Venerology
Pathology	General Surgery, Dravyaguna, Kayachikitsa, Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.), Urology, Medicine, Molecular Biology, Dermatology and Venerology, Biotechnology.
Pediatrics	General Surgery, Siddhant Darshan, Dravyaguna, Shalya Tantra, Dermatology and Venerology, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.).
Pediatric Surgery	Otolaryngology (E.N.T.)
Pharmacology	Biotechnology, General Surgery, Dravyaguna, Shalya Tantra, Radiotherapy and Radiation Medicine, Medicine, Anesthesiology, Dermatology and Venerology, Physiology.
Physiology	General Surgery, Siddhant Darshan, Dravyaguna, Biochemistry (Science), Biotechnology, Zoology, Pharmacology, Anesthesiology, Biochemistry (IMS), Dermatology & Venerology.
Plastic Surgery	General Surgery, Orthopedics, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.), Dermatology & Venerology.
Community Medicine	General Surgery, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Dermatology and Venerology, Urology, Dravyguna, Siddhant Darshan, Kayachikitsa.
Health Statistics	
Psychiatry	General Surgery, Siddhant Darshan, Psychology, Anesthesiology, Dermatology and Venerology, Kayachikitsa
Radio - Diagnosis & Imagining	General Surgery, Dravyguna, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Kayachikitsa.
Radiotherapy & Radiation Medicine	General Surgery, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Kayachikitsa Otolaryngology (E.N.T.)
Surgical Oncology	General Surgery, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Molecular Biology, Physiology
T.B. & Chest Diseases	General Surgery, Anesthesiology, Dermatology & Venerology, Medicine, Otolaryngology (E.N.T.), Physiology.
Urology	General Surgery, Shalya Tantra, Obstetrics & Gynecology.
FACI	JLTY OF DENTAL SCIENCES
Dental Sciences	General Surgery, Shalya Tantra
F	ACULTY OF AYURVEDA
Siddhanta Darshan	General Surgery Shalya Tantra, Dravyaguna, Psychology, Dermatology & Venerology, Samhita & Sanskrit Ancient Indian History Culture & Archaeology, Prasūti Tantra, Physiology.
Samhita & Sanskrita	General Surgery, Shalya Tantra, Dravyaguna, Siddhanta Darshan, Ancient Indian History Culture & Archaeology, Prasūti Tantra.
Prasuti Tantra	Siddhanta Darshan, General Surgery, Shalya Tantra, Draavyaguna, Samhita & Sanskrit
Dravyaguna	Prasūti Tantra, Shalya Tantra, Kayachikitsa, Dermatology & Venerology, Medicine, Pharmacology, Samhita & Sanskrit, Prasūti Tantra, Physiology.
Rasa Shastra	General Surgery, Shalya Tantra, Kayachikitsa, Siddhanta Darshan, Dravyaguna, History.
Medicinal Chemistry	General Surgery, Shalya Tantra, Kayachikitsa, Chemistry, Dermatology and Venerology, Dravyaguna.
Shalya Tantra	General Surgery, Dravyaguna, Prasūti Tantra.
Shalakya Tantra	General Surgery, Dravyaguna, Shalya Tantra, Prasūti Tantra.
K <i>a</i> yachikits <i>a</i>	General Surgery, Psychology, Shalya Tantra, Dermatology & Venerology, Pharmacology, Vikriti Vigyan, Siddhanta Darshan, Samhita & Sanskrit, Dravyaguna.
Kriya Sharira	General Surgery, Shalya Tantra,
Rachana Sachira	Anatomy, General Surgery
Swasthavritta & Yoga	General Surgery, Kayachikitsa, Shalya Tantra,

Main Discipline in which candidate appears for the CRET	Allied Disciplines in which candidate is eligible for admission besides Main Discipline									
Kaumarbhritya/Balroga	General Surgery, Siddhanta Darshan, Shalya Tantra,									
Vikriti Vigyana	General Surgery, Kayachikitsa, Shalya Tantra,									
Sangyaharana	-									
F	ACULTY OF EDUCATION									
Education	Economics, Sociology, Psychology.									
	FACULTY OF LAW									
Law Sociology										
Human Rights & Duties Education	Political Science									
F	ACULTY OF COMMERCE									
Commerce	Economics, Psychology									
FA	ACULTY OF VISUAL ARTS									
Applied Arts	-									
Pottery & Ceramics	-									
Plastic Arts	-									
Textile Design	-									
Painting										
History of Visual Arts Design	-									
FACUL	TY OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES									
Management Studies	Economics, Political Science, Psychology, Environmental Science and Technology.									

<u>Note</u>

- i) The candidates are required to give their preferences of main discipline and allied disciplines to the maximum of three (03) choices in the Application Form. The choice of discipline once indicated in the Application Form shall be final and shall not be changed subsequently on any ground. (*There can be less than 2 allied disciplines to a main discipline in which case choice will be limited to given allied disciplines only*).
- ii) Subject to a candidate qualifying in the main discipline and/or its allied disciplines, he/she can appear in the counseling/interview for admissions at such departments as per schedule notified in the results letter.
- iii) For being eligible to apply for CRET, a candidate must satisfy himself/herself that he/she satisfies the prescribed minimum eligibility requirements (Section 'C').
- iv) A candidate can appear in CRET of only one discipline as CRET will be held on one date and time for all the disciplines.
- v) Candidates holding M.A. degree in Mathematics, Statistics, Geography and Home Science will appear in CRET for Faculty of Arts and those holding M.Sc. degree in these disciplines will appear in CRET for Faculty of Science. Similarly, candidates holding M.A. degree in Psychology will appear in CRET for Faculty of Social Sciences and those holding M.Sc. degree in psychology will appear in CRET for Faculty of Science.
- vi) In case of operational difficulty, any of the disciplines for CRET may be withdrawn at any stage.
- vii) This combination of main and allied discipline will also be applicable for CRET-Exempted category candidates.

C. MINIMUM ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR QUALIFYING EXAMINATION & PERCENTAGE OF MARKS:

A candidate shall be required to have:

(a-1) passed the qualifying examination securing the minimum percentage of marks and a minimum of 50 marks in Academic Record as per details given below:

Details of Qualifying Examinations:

Note: (i) Any degree mentioned under the qualifying examination for each Faculty in the following pertains to the degree awarded by this University or any other University established by law for the time being in force or any other degree recognized as equivalent thereto in that subject.

(ii) For SC/ST/PC/OBC candidates, see the provision given at (a-2):

a. Faculties of Arts, Visual Arts, Social Sciences, Science:

(a) Qualifying Examination: (i) Master's degree in the concerned subject OR (ii) Masters degree in any one of the allied subjects pertaining to the discipline as per the list given in the Appendix - I. However, for admission to Ph.D. in Subaltern Studies, Women's Studies, Peace Research, Public Administration and Nepal Studies candidates holding Post Graduate degree in any discipline of Social Science/ Science/ Humanities/ Management would be eligible. Further candidates having postgraduate degree in Nepali Language and Culture are also eligible for Ph.D. in Nepal Studies.

(b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

b. Faculty of Performing Arts

1. For admission to Ph. D programme in all departments:

- (a) Qualifying Examination: (i) M.Mus. OR (ii) M. Musicology OR (iii) M.A. in Music OR (iv) Master's Degree in any subject and having passed any one of the following examinations:
 - i. B.Mus.Sangeet Visharad Examination of Bhatkhande Vidyapeeth, Lucknow. (b) Sangeet Prabhakar Examination of Prayag Sangeet Samiti, Allahabad. (c) Sangeet Visharad Examination of A. B. Gandharva Mahavidyalaya, Mumbai. (d) Sangeet Vid Examination of Indra Kala Sangeet Vishwavidyalaya, Khairagarh, M.P. (e) Sangeet Ratna Examination of M. P. Government. (f) Sangeet Visharad Examination of Shankar Gandharva Vidyalaya, Gwalior. (g) B.Mus. (Prabhakar) Examination of Rajasthan Sangeet Sansthan, Jaipur.

OR

- (iii) Bachelor's Degree in any discipline and having passed any one of the following examinations:
 - (a) Sangeet Nipun Examination of Bhatkhande Vidyapeeth, Lucknow. (b) Sangeet Praveen Examination of Prayag Sangeet Samiti, Allahabad. (c) Sangeet Alankar Examination of Gandharva Mahavidyalaya, Mumbai. (d) Sangeet Kovid Examination of Indra Kala Sangeet Vishwavidyalaya, Khairagarh, M. P.

OR

- (iv) Master's degree in any one of the allied subjects pertaining to the department as per the list given in the Appendix-I
- (b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

C. Sanskrit Vidya Dharm Vigyan Sankay

- (a) (i) Qualifying Examination: Acharya degree in the concerned subject OR (ii) Acharya or equivalent degree in any one of the allied subjects pertaining to the department as per the list given in the Appendix I.
- (b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

d. Faculty of Commerce

- (a) Qualifying Examination: Master's degree in Commerce (M.Com.)/Finance and Control (M.F.C.)/ Master of Risk and Insurance Management (MRIM)/Master of Export Management and Promotion (MEMP)/Master Business Management (M.B.M.) OR in allied areas namely, M.A. in Economics/ Psychology, Chartered Accountancy (C.A.) of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Costs & Works Accountancy of the Institute of Costs & Works Accountants of India (I.C.W.A.I.), the Company Secretaryship of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (I.C.S.I.).
- **(b)** Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

e. Faculty of Management Studies

- (a) Qualifying Examination: Master's degree in Business Management (M.B.M.), Management Studies/ Management Sciences (M.M.S.), Business Administration (M.B.A.), International Business Administration (M.I.B.A.), International Business (M.I.B.), M.B.A. (Agri-Business) OR Two years postgraduate diploma in Management from any one of the Indian Institutes of Management (I.I.Ms) or Xavier Labour Relations Institute (X.L.R.I.), Jamshedpur or Management Development Institute (M.D.I.), Gurgoan or Institute of Management and Technology (I.M.T.), Ghaziabad or Indian Institute of Foreign Trade (I.I.F.T.), New Delhi or International Management Institute (I.M.I.), New Delhi or School of Management Sciences, Varanasi and Lucknow.
- (b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

f. Faculty of Law

- (a) Qualifying Examination: Master's Degree in the concerned discipline.
- (b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

g. Faculty of Education

- (a) Qualifying Examination: M.Ed./M.A. (Education)/ Master's degree in Special Education [M.Ed. (Spl.)] / M.A. (Economics)/(Sociology)/(Psychology)/(Philosophy)/(Physical Education)
- **(b) Qualifying Marks:** At least 55% in aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

h. Faculty of Engineering & Technology

- (a) Qualifying Examinations: (i) Bachelor's/ Master's degree in the concerned branch of engineering OR (ii) Bachelor's/ Master's degree in Pharmacy for admission to the Ph. D. programme in the Department of Pharmaceutics OR (iii) M.A./M.Sc. in the concerned subject for admission to the Ph. D. programme in the Departments of Applied Chemistry, Applied Mathematics and Applied Physics. OR (iv) The qualification in any one of the allied subjects pertaining to the department/ school/ discipline as per the details given in the Appendix II.
- (b) Qualifying Marks: (i) At least 60% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination, with Master's degree in Engineering/ Technology/ Pharmacy or equivalent as qualifying examination. OR (ii) At least 70% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination, with Bachelor's degree in Engineering/ Technology/ Pharmacy or equivalent as qualifying examination, with Bachelor's degree in Engineering/ Technology/ Pharmacy or equivalent as qualifying examination and having a minimum of 2 years of experience in research/industry/ teaching in the relevant area. OR (iv) A minimum of 5 years of experience in research/R & D organization in a technical capacity and sponsorship by the organization with Bachelor's degree in Engineering/ Technology/ Pharmacy or equivalent as qualifying examination. OR (v) At least 60% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination, with Master's degree in Science/ Business Management/ Agriculture as qualifying examination. OR (vi) At least 60% in the aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination, with M.D./M.S as qualifying examination.

i. Faculty of Agriculture

- (a) Qualifying Examination: (i) Master's degree in Science/Agriculture (M.Sc./ M.Sc (Ag.) in the concerned subject **OR** (ii) Master's degree in Science/Agriculture (M.Sc./ M.Sc (Ag.) in any one of the allied subjects pertaining to the department as per the list given in the Appendix I. (iii) M. Sc. in Statistics **OR** M. Sc. in Agricultural Statistics for Admission in Ph. D. in Agricultural Statistics.
- (b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

j. Faculty of Medicine

- (a) Qualifying Examination: (i) Doctor of Medicine (M.D.)/ Master of Surgery (M.S.)/ Doctoratus of Medicinus (D.M.)/ Magister Chirurgiae (M.Ch.)/ Diplomate of National Board (D.N.B) in the concerned subject recognized by the Medical Council of India. OR (ii) M.Sc. in the concerned subject OR (iii) Master's degree in any one of the allied subjects pertaining to the discipline as per the details given in the Appendix I.
- (b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination (wherever the marks/grades are awarded).

k. Faculty of Ayurveda

- (a) Qualifying Examination: (i) M.D.(Ay.)/ M.S.(Ay.) recognized by Central Council of Indian Medicine (CCIM). **OR** (ii) Master's degree in any one of the allied subjects pertaining to the discipline as per the list given in the Appendix I.
- (b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination.

I. Faculty of Dental Sciences

- (a) Qualifying Examination: Master's Degree in Dental Surgery.
- (b) Qualifying Marks: At least 55% in aggregate or equivalent grade point average in the qualifying examination (wherever the marks/grades are awarded).
- (a-2) RELAXATION IN MINIMUM PERCENTAGE OF MARKS/ACADEMIC RECORD FOR Scheduled Castes (SC)/Scheduled Tribes (ST) / Physically Challenged (PC) / OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES (OBC) CANDIDATES: There shall be a relaxation of 5% marks (or equivalent grade point average) for SC/ST and PC candidates in the minimum marks required in the qualifying examination. The minimum marks required for SC/ST and PC candidates in the Academic Record shall be 45 and for OBC candidates 47.50, respectively. However, a Physically Challenged (PC), SC/ST/OBC candidate shall not get the double benefit of being SC/ST/ OBC as well as PC candidate in the above relaxations.

CALCULATION OF ACADEMIC RECORD:

Case 1 Where postgraduate degree is considered as the qualifying examination, and

a) Marks are awarded in Postgraduate Examination $M = (X_1 + 0.6 X_2 + 0.25 X_3 + 0.15 X_4)/2$,

b) Marks are not awarded in Postgraduate Examination $M = (0.6x X_2 + 0.25x X_3 + 0.15x X_4)$

Case 2 Where undergraduate degree is considered as the qualifying examination,

$$M = (X_2 + 0.4 X_3 + 0.3 X_4)/1.7$$

Case 3 Where the candidate has passed Higher Secondary Examination only (instead of High School & Intermediate both)

$$M = (X_1 + 0.6x X_2 + 0.4x X_5)/2$$

where,

M = Marks for the academic record,

 X_1 = Percentage of marks obtained at the post-graduate examination,

X₂ = Percentage of marks obtained at the under-graduate examination

 X_3 = Percentage of marks obtained at the intermediate/higher secondary examination,

 X_4 = Percentage of marks obtained at the high school examination, and

 X_5 = Percentage of marks obtained at the higher secondary examination.

Note: 'M', X_1, X_2, X_3, X_4 , X_5 will be calculated upto two places of decimal. 50 Marks in Academic record means mark should be 50 and above. Rounding for lower marks not applicable.

Example (Case 1):

If $X_1 = 56.10\%$, $X_2 = 60.39\%$, $X_3 = 62.25\%$, $X_4 = 55.65\%$ $M = [56.10 + (0.6 \times 60.39) + (0.25 \times 62.25) + (0.15 \times 55.65)]/2$ M = 58.11

- NOTE: (i) A candidate appearing in the final year of the Qualifying Examination may also apply and appear in the CRET (wherever applicable). A candidate may be admitted for the Ph. D. programme at the beginning of any Semester provided the result of the qualifying examination is declared before the start of the counseling for admission to the Ph.D. programme and he/she fulfils the eligibility criteria.
 - (ii) If the applicant has passed the qualifying examination where grades are awarded and:
 - (a) Where the Grade Sheet does not mention the equivalent percentage of marks from grade points, the candidate should submit such a Certificate of conversion from the concerned Institution mentioning either the converted percentage, or the formula for the actual conversion of grade point average to percentage of marks.
 - (b) Where the Grade Sheet itself mentions the equivalent percentage of marks from grade points, or the formula for such conversion, the candidate should get both sides of the Degree/Grade Sheet photocopied showing the equivalent percentage of marks/conversion formula and enclose with the Application Form.
 - (c) In case there is no conversion formula for computing the percentage, CGPA (out of 10) multiplied by 10 will constitute the percentage. If the CGPA is available out of 4, then CGPA multiplied by 25 will constitute the percentage.
 - (d) For the candidates belonging to the CRET Exempted category, the minimum benchmark of obtaining the academic record of 50 shall not apply. However, the Academic Record for such candidates would still be calculated, as per the aforesaid formula, for the purposes of determining the *inter* se merit amongst the CRET Exempted category applicants.
 - (iii) "Aggregate percentage of marks" does not include grace marks awarded to a candidate.
 - (iv) A candidate already possessing a Ph. D. degree of this or any other University shall be eligible to be admitted to the Ph. D. programme for an additional Ph. D. degree in a subject other than the subject in which he/she already possesses the Ph. D. Degree. The admission of such a candidate will be at the discretion of the Vice-Chancellor, who, on the basis of specific recommendation and full justification by the Departmental/School Research Committee (DRC/SRC) after considering certain relevant criteria such as, the synopsis of the proposed topic, relevance of the proposed topic and its relationship with the topic of the first Ph. D., etc. will take a final decision.
 - (v) A Senior Resident/Service Senior Resident of the Faculties of Medicine, Ayurveda & Dental Sciences shall also be eligible to appear in the test, subject to fulfilling other eligibility conditions.
 - (vi) M.Phil candidates in the concerned discipline are also eligible.
 - (vii) Applicant must satisfy himself/herself about fulfilling the minimum eligibility requirements as prescribed above before filling the Application Form.

C. 1: MASTER OF PHILOSOPHY (M.Phil) in:

(i) Subaltern Studies, Faculty of Social Sciences (Course Code No.999):

Qualifying Examination: Post graduate degree in any discipline with minimum 50% marks at qualifying examinations.

(ii) Musicology, Faculty of Performing Arts (Course Code No.998):

Qualifying Examination: (i) M.Mus. in Vocal or Instrumental or Dance, M. Musicology, M.A. in Music, M.Drama, M.P.A. vocal Instrumental and Dance, any Master Degree from recognized University (Other than Performing Arts) with Sangeet Praveen or Sangeet Kovid or Sangeet Parangat or Sangeet Alankaar or P.G. Diploma in Dramatics from any recognized Institution.

For further details see our Website www.bhu.ac.in.

D. RESERVATIONS:

15% of the total number of available Vacancies shall be reserved for SC candidates, 7.5% for ST candidates. 27% Reservation to candidates belonging to OBC category (excluding those under creamy layer) shall be provided. Further, the OBC Certificate should clearly mention that the candidate is not under creamy layer. Further, 3% horizontal reservation for Physically Challenged (PC) candidates [Visually Impaired (1%) + Hearing Impaired (1%) + Orthopaedically Handicapped (1%)] shall be provided. The PC candidates will have to submit a Disability Certificate issued by the District CMO with the Application Form. Candidates eligible for counseling will be examined by a Medical Board constituted by BHU and if necessary, will be referred by the Medical Board to other recognized bodies for the purpose, as per criteria fixed by the University.

'Writer' for Blind Candidates: 'Writer' will be provided by the University to each blind candidate. The qualifications of 'writers' shall be decided by the University. Such a candidate is required to apply for 'writer' to the Controller of Examinations on the prescribed application form for the purpose at least 15 days prior to the date of CRET. For this purpose, the candidate has to collect the form from the Office of the Controller of Examinations, and submit the same affixing a passport size photograph identical to that affixed on the application form. Such candidate will have to appear before the Head, Department of Ophthalmology for clinical examination and opinion/recommendation which will be considered before providing 'writer'.

N.B. for 'Physically Challenged' Candidates: In certain Courses/Departments/Faculties (<u>like Dept. of Physical Education</u>), admission of Physically Challenged candidates is not permissible. If PC candidate is not available, the seat may be transferred to the candidates of general category. The number of Vacancies reserved for SC/ST/PC/OBC categories shall be reduced proportionately if number of qualified candidates is less than the specified number of seats. The vacant Vacancies reserved for SC/ST candidates, if any, shall be filled as per Government of India rules.

Each SC/ST/OBC candidate shall have to submit a copy of the Certificate mentioning that the candidate belongs to SC/ST/OBC community. Such certificates shall be subject to verification from the concerned District Magistrate. The following are empowered to issue the certificate:

- (a) District Magistrate/Additional District Magistrate/Collector/Deputy Commissioner/ Addl. Deputy Commissioner/Deputy Collector/1st Class Stipendiary Magistrate/City Magistrate/ Sub-Divisional Magistrate/Taluka Magistrate/Executive Magistrate/Extra Assistant Commissioner.
- (b) Chief Presidency Magistrate/Addl. Chief Presidency Magistrate/Presidency Magistrate.
- (c) Revenue Officer not below the rank of Tehsildar.
- (d) Sub-Divisional Officer of the area where the candidate and/or his family normally resides.
- (e) Administrator/Secretary to the Administrator/ Development Officer (Lakshadweep Islands).

Candidates must note that the Certificate from any other person/authority shall not be accepted in any case. Further, 'General category' includes all candidates other than those belonging to SC, ST or OBC. If the candidate happens to belong to SC, ST or OBC, his/her caste/tribe must be listed in the appropriate Govt. of India schedule. The caste Certificate should be in the Govt. approved format and should clearly state: (a) Name of his/her caste/tribe (b) whether he/she belongs to SC/ST/OBC (c) District and the State or Union Territory of his/her ordinary residence and (d) the appropriate Govt. of India schedule under which his/her caste/tribe is approved by it as SC, ST or OBC. Further, the OBC certificate should clearly mention that the candidate is not under creamy layer.

However, if a student of reserved category seeks admission under some other category the candidate should satisfy the minimum eligibility requirement for that category.

E. DISCIPLINE NAME, DISCIPLINE CODE NUMBER & NUMBER OF VACANCIES: (For admission through CRET)

1. The candidates will be required to write the preferences for disciplines alongwith code numbers on the 'Application Form'. The details about this are given below:

			FACU	LTY OF	ARTS			
Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies
Arabic	831	02	Lib. & Inf. Sc.	856	02	Linguistics	847	04
Bengali	839	04	Physical Ed.	857	15	Sanskrit	846	20
English (Main-20; MMV 03; VKM-05;	833	32	Museology	853	02	Pali & Buddhist Studies	845	02
VCR-03; SVDV-01)			Geography*	902	06	Urdu	844	09
French	834	02	Home Science*	903	06	A.I.H.C. & Arch.	848	20
History of Art	849	0	Mathematics*	904	05	Journalism &	858	02

			15)					
Tourism Management	901	0	Statistics*	905	25	Mass Communication			
Nepali	836	01	Marathi	842	01	I.P.R.	850	15	
Persian	837	02	Telugu	843	04	Philosophy	851	15	
Russian	838	01	Tamil	841	01	Hindi	840	50	
Chinese	832	01	German	835	01	Prayojan Moolak Hindi	906	02	
* denotes : Combi	ned nun	nber of seats	of Faculty of Arts	s and So	ience group	disciplines			
			FACULTY	OF VISU	IAL ARTS				
Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	
Painting	760	04	Plastic Arts	762	01	Textile Design	764	01	
Applied Arts	761	01	Pottery & Ceramics	763	01				
FACULTY O	F FDUC	ATION	FACIII	TY OF L	ΔW	FACULTY OF N	IANAGEME	NT STUDIES	
Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	
Education	790	25	Human Rights & Duties Education	981	03	Management Studies	992	11	
			Law	875	10				
			FACULTY OF	SOCIAL	SCIENCES				
Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	Discipline	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	
Economics	859	10	History	860	20	Political Science	861	08	
Psychology*	953		Social Work	951	0	Public	958	02	
(Main -8; MMV- 03; VKM-04; VCW-01)		16	Subaltern Studies	954	02	Administration			
Personnel Management and	952	2	Women Studies	955	02	Sociology	862	0	
Industrial Relations			Nepal Studies	956	01	Peace Research	957	3	
							.Phil		
*			of Foreign of Oce	.:-! 0-:-	L	altern Studies	999	20	
* denotes : Combi	ned nun	nber of seats	of Faculty of Soc	cial Scie	nces and Sci	ence group discip	olines		
FACULTY O	F COMM	ERCE		F	ACULTY OF I	PERFORMING AR	TS		
Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	
Commerce	870	15	Vocal	766	06	Instrumental (Violin)	768	1	
FACULTY OF PE		ING ARTS	Instrumental (Sitar)	767	1	Instrumental (Flute)	769	1	
	Phil.	I	Instrumental (Tabla)	770	1	Dance (Kathak)	771	07	
Musciology	998	15	Musciology	773	02	Dance (Bharat Natyam)	772		
		FACU	ILTY OF SANSKR	RIT VIDY	A DHARMA \	/IJNANA			

Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies
Shukla Yajurveda	681		Agam Tantra	689		Vedanta	692	
Krishna Yajurveda	682	04	Dharm Vijnana	699	04	Puranetihas	693	
Samveda	683		Dharmashastra	690	5	Sankhyayoga	694	11
Rigveda	684		Mimansa	697	5	Prachin Nyaya	695	
Vyakarana	685	04	Jain Darshan	691	01	Nyaya Vaisheshika	696	
Sahitya	686	0	Baudha	698	01	Jyotish Ganit	687	10
		0	Darshan		01	Jyotish Falit	688	

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies
Physics	881	25	Biochemistry	887	04	Psychology* (Main -08; MMV-03; VKM- 04; VCW-01)	897	16
Chemistry	882	18	Geophysics	891	12	Geography *	898	06
Geology	883	12	Bioinformatics	893	0	Biotechnology	945	0
Zoology	884	19	Home Science* (MMV-2; VKM- 4)	894	06	Molecular and Human Genetics	944	0
Botany	885	31	Mathematics*	895	05	Environmental Science	983	3
Computer Science	886	0	Statistics*	896	25	Applied Microbiology	985	03
Environmental Science & Technology	984	06	Petroleum Geosciences	986	02			

* denotes : Combined number of seats of Faculty of Arts, Social Sciences and Science group disciplines

			FACULTY O	F AGRIC	ULTURE	FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE												
Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies										
Agricultural Economics	740	10	Extension Education	744	06	Mycology and Plant Pathology	748	07										
Agronomy	741	12	Agricultural Engineering (Soil and	933	04	Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry	750	10										
Agricultural Statistics	745	07	Water Conservation Engineering)															
Animal Husbandry and Dairying	742	04	Horticulture	747	03	Genetics and Plant Breeding	746	10										
Entomology and Agricultural Zoology	743	07	Plant Physiology	749	14	Food Science & Technology	934	05										

INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

			17100211	0. /				
Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies
Siddhanta Darshan	601	04	Medicinal Chemistry	606	07	Swasthavritta & Yoga	612	0

			17					
Samhita & Sanskrit	602	04	Shalya Tantra	607	06	Kaumarbhritya/ Balroga	613	01
Prasuti Tantra	603	03	Shalakya Tantra	608	03	Vikrit Vigyan	614	02
Dravyaguna	604	07	Kayachikitsa	609	06	Rachana Sharir	615	0
Rasa Shastra	605	04	Kriya Sharir	610	02	Sangyaharan	616	02
			FACULTY (OF MED	DICINE			
Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies	Discipline	Code No.	No. of Vacancies
Anatomy	631	04	Microbiology	643	02	Pharmacology	655	0
			Molecular Biology	644	0	Physiology	656	02
Anesthesiology	632	02	Nephrology	645	02	Plastic Surgery	657	02
Biochemistry	633	0	Neurology	646	0	Community Medicine	658	04
Biophysics	634	03	Neurosurgery	647	0	Health Statistics	666	03
Cardiology	635	0	Obstetrics & Gynecology	648	06	Radio Diagnosis & Imaging	660	0
Cardiothoracic Surgery	636	0	Orthopedics	649	02	Radiotherapy & Radiation Medicine	661	0
Dermatology & Venereology	637	02	Otolaryngology (ENT)	638	0	Medicine	642	03
Forensic Medicine	639	0	Opthalomology	650	0	T.B. & Chest Diseases	663	0
Gastroenterology	640	0	Pathology	652	02	Surgical Oncology	662	0
Endocrinology & Metb.	665	0	Pediatrics	653	0	Psychiatry	659	0
General Surgery	641	05	Pediatrics Surgery	654	01	Urology	664	0
			FACULTY OF D	ENTAL	SCIENCES			
			Discipline	Co	de No.	No. of Vacancies		
			Dental Science		671	0		
The seats of the Fac			CULTY OF ENGINE		& TECHNOL	OGY		
Discipline	Code	No. of	Discipline	Code	No. of	Discipline	Code	No. of
Discipline	No.	Vacancies	Discipline	No.	Vacancies		No.	Vacancies
Applied Chemistry	961	02	Chemical Engineering	967	03	Materials Science and Technology	973	04
Applied Mathematics	962	02	Civil Engineering	968	03	Mechanical Engineering	974	02
Applied Physics	963	02	Computer Engineering	969	02	Metallurgical Engineering	975	04
Biochemical Engineering	964	03	Electrical Engineering	970	02	Mining Engineering	976	02
Biomedical Engineering	965	03	Electronics Engineering	971	02	Pharmaceutics	977	02
Ceramic Engineering	966	02	Industrial Management	972	01	Systems Engineering	978	01

F. GENERAL NOTES:

- (i) Notwithstanding anything contained in the Ordinances, the eligibility requirements for the purpose of admission shall be only those which are mentioned in the Information Bulletin of the academic session concerned.
- (ii) All Ph. D. Scholars shall be governed by the Ph. D. Ordinances.
- (iii) The candidate shall be bound by BHU Statutes/Ordinances/Rules and Regulations framed from time to time.

G. GENERAL RULES:

(i) A candidate who satisfies the requirements mentioned in Section C should apply on the prescribed Application Form for CRET/CRET (exempted). (ii) Application Forms of candidates who have submitted forged/fake certificates or adopted fraudulent means shall be REJECTED without any intimation to the candidates. Further, such candidates shall be debarred from appearing in any subsequent Entrance Tests conducted by BHU. (iii) Candidates are allowed to appear at the CRET provisionally subject to the final verification of Mark sheets/Degrees/Certificates, validity of Certificates/Mark sheets of Qualifying Examination and also of involvement in the adoption of unfairmeans in any of the University Examination/Entrance Tests held earlier, at the time of admission. Degrees/Certificates recognized by Association of Indian Universities (AIU) shall only be deemed as equivalent degrees/certificates.

The Distance Education Council of Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU)/Association of Indian Universities (AIU) is the only authority to recognize the Degrees/Certificates of Distance Education. Such Candidates are provisionally permitted to appear in the CRET and will be required to submit certificates from Distance Education Council of IGNOU, New Delhi regarding recognition/approval of the courses. (iv) Mere appearance in the Entrance Test or securing pass marks at the written Test does not entitle a candidate to be considered for admission to a discipline unless he/she fulfils the eligibility conditions. APPLICANTS MUST FULLY SATISFY THEMSELVES ABOUT THEIR ELIGIBILITY AS PRESCRIBED ABOVE, BEFORE FILLING IN THE APPLICATION FORM.

If an applicant is inadvertently allowed to appear at the Entrance Test who otherwise does not fulfill the minimum eligibility requirements, he/she cannot, at a later date, use that as a right to claim that he/she meets the eligibility requirements.

The University reserves the right to cancel/refuse admission at any point of time if it is found that:

- (a) Minimum eligibility requirements are not fulfilled.
- (b) False documentation has been done.
- (c) Any other similar valid reason.
- (v) Candidates appearing at the CRET shall be subject to Rules, Regulations and Ordinances relating to the University examinations. Candidates found adopting unfair means (see Section M) shall be liable to punishment as per University rules.
- (vi) (a) In case of any dispute relating to the CRET/admission to Ph.D., the decision of the DRC/SRC shall be final. An appeal may lie to the Vice-Chancellor, BHU against such decision. In no case any candidate shall take recourse to the court of law directly.
 - (b) In case of any litigation relating to the CRET/admission to Ph.D. course, the District Court of Varanasi and the High Court of Judicature of Allahabad shall only have the jurisdiction.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINED ANYWHERE IN THE ORDINANCES OF THE UNIVERSITY, NO SCRUTINY/ RE-EVALUATION OF THE ANSWERSHEET OF THE TEST SHALL BE ALLOWED ON ANY GROUND. FURTHER, NO REPRESENTATION OR QUERY REGARDING THE CONDUCT OF THE TEST SHALL BE ENTERTAINED.

H. DIRECT ADMISSION (Without appearing in CRET, i.e., under CRET Exempted category)

A candidate who fulfils one of the following requirements may be considered for direct admission to the Ph. D. programme without appearing in the CRET:

- (i) A candidate who is qualified in a national level test such as National Eligibility Test (NET-JRF), NET-LS (without fellowship), Graduate Aptitude Test for Engineering (GATE), State Level Eligibility Test (SLET) accredited by UGC, Central or State Government.
- (ii) A candidate who is a recipient of National Doctoral Fellowship or other fellowships from government/semi-government organizations (through All-India selection procedure conducted by the agency/ organisation for award of research fellowships) such as Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), University Grants Commission (UGC), All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), Department of Science and Technology (DST), Defense Research and Development Organization (DRDO), Department of Atomic Energy (DAE), Department of Biotechnology (DBT), Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR), Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR), Ayurveda Yoga Unani Siddha Homeopathy (AYUSH) and similar National Level Organizations.
- (iii) A candidate appointed as a Research Fellows in projects approved by above bodies shall not be considered for this category {except those research fellows that are covered under provisions of para (i), (ii) and (x) of this section}.

- (iv) A candidate who is selected under Quality Improvement Program (QIP) of AICTE, Faculty Development Programme of a State Government or of UGC.
- (v) An employee of any other university/ institution/ college/ government department/ public sector undertaking/ R & D organization/ private industry, who is sponsored as a full-time candidate by the said organisation, with at least 2 years of experience and who is relieved on study leave for a period of not less than two years for pursuing Ph. D. programme in a Department/ School of the University.
- (vi) A foreign national who is a recipient of fellowship by Indian Council for Cultural Relations (ICCR), Government of India and who is sponsored by his/her government.
- (vii) A self-financing foreign national who is admitted through the Embassies/High commission of his/her country or admitted under a MoU with due clearance from the Indian Missions abroad. As per revised guidelines/ instructions of the Department of Higher education, MHRD, GOI on grant of research visa, the foreigners who desire to undertake research in India, should therefore, apply to the concerned Indian Missions abroad with the brief synopsis of the research project to be undertaken in India, the details of places to be visited, previous visits, whether the scholar has secured admission into a recognized or reputed institution and evidence of financial resources.
- Note: 1. The equivalence of the degree possessed by the foreign candidates belonging to the Clauses IV.1 (b) (v) and (vi), shall be settled by the equivalence committee of the concerned faculty before their admission. They shall be admitted to the Ph. D. programme only if the degree possessed by them entitles them for enrolment as Ph. D. scholars in the universities of their own countries.
 - 2. The supernumerary quota for self-financing foreign nationals shall be restricted to a maximum of 15% of the total available Vacancies in a Department/ School.
- (vii) A candidate who is already registered as a Ph. D. scholar in some other university and whose supervisor joins this University.
- (viii) A candidate [employee or a research scholar {qualifying the criteria laid at para IV.1 (b) (i) or (ii) above}] of any other university/ institution/ college/ government department/ public sector undertaking/ R & D organization/ private industry, who is sponsored as a full-time candidate by the said organisation, with at least 2 years of experience, who shall work for his/her Ph. D. in his/her parent organization fulfilling the residency period requirement prescribed in Clauses VIII.3 (c) and (d) of these ordinances.

The candidate is required to submit a sponsorship and work experience certificate from the parent organization.

The non-degree awarding institutions, government departments, public sector undertakings, R & D organizations and the private industries are only those, which are recognized as centers of research by the University as specified in Annexure - C of the Ph.D. Ordinances of the University.

- (ix) A candidate occupying senior management position in a government department/ public sector undertaking/ R & D organization/ private industry (of repute), which is not recognised as centre of research by the University, may be admitted to the Ph.D. programme with the approval of the Vice Chancellor provided he/she has at least 05 years of professional experience and is sponsored as a part-time candidate by the said organisation and the concerned DRC is convinced that the candidate can effectively pursue his/ her Ph.D. work in his/her parent organization fulfilling the residency period requirement prescribed in Clauses VIII.3 (c)- (e) of the Ph.D. ordinances of the University. The candidate is required to submit a sponsorship and work experience certificate from the parent organization.
- (x) A candidate, working in an externally funded research project in the University as a research personnel, may be allowed to register for Ph.D. in the University provided he/she publishes at least one research paper in peer refereed journals after joining the project (out of the research work generated in the project) or he/ she gets short-listed in CRET conducted by the University. Provided further that in such cases, the consent of the PI and the supervisor (in case PI is not the supervisor) is available to the effect that the research work of the Project and that of the Ph.D. are overlapping and/or working in both simultaneously will not hamper the interest of either.
- (xi) A teacher of the University or of the constituent / affiliated colleges of the University holding substantive post (including those on probation)
- (xii) A non-teaching employee of the University holding substantive post (including those on probation.)
- (xiii) Candidates holding P.G. degree (D.M./M.Ch.) in super-specialty subjects in the Departments of Faculty of Medicine.

However, all the exempted candidates must apply in the prescribed CRET Application Form in order to be eligible for consideration for admission. The applications of the candidates belonging to the categories (iii) to (xiii) above should be routed through proper channel.

I. WRITTEN TEST:

a. Separate tests for admission to Ph.D. programmes (as detailed in Table 1 (a)) and M.Phil. (as detailed in section C-1) would be held.

- b. A candidate possessing the minimum qualifications with the requisite percentage of marks and academic record, as mentioned at Section B, shall be eligible to appear in the written test. In addition, a Senior Resident/Service Senior Resident of the Faculties of Medicine, Ayurveda and Dental Sciences shall also be eligible to appear in the written test, subject to fulfilling other eligibility conditions.
- c. There shall be separate tests for each Faculty (except for the Faculty of Engineering & Technology where no CRET will be held).
- d. The test shall be of 2 hours duration, carrying 300 marks, consisting of 100 multiple-choice questions. The distribution of questions shall be as follows:
 - (i) There shall be **60** multiple choice questions (Section 'A') of general nature to test the knowledge of the candidates in fundamentals and also to test their logical and analytical thinking, quantitative ability, language skills, computer awareness, general knowledge, etc. These questions shall be common to all the candidates appearing for the test in all the disciplines of the concerned faculty and shall be based on the subjects taught at the intermediate/higher secondary and graduate levels. The approximate distribution of questions in Section A for different topics is given below:

i)	Logical and Analytical Thinking	:	15
ii)	Quantitative Ability	:	10
iii)	Computer Awareness	:	05
iv)	Fundamentals (Related to Faculty)	:	10
v)	General Knowledge	:	10
vi)	Language skills ¹ (English/Hindi/Sanskrit)	1:	10

Note: The Faculty wise structure of questions in language skills (10 questions) shall be as under:

SI.	Faculty	Language Skills
No.	racuity	[E-English, H-Hindi, S-Sanskrit]
1.	Commerce	E+H
2.	Education	E+H
3.	Management Studies	В
4.	Agriculture	E
5.	Law	E
6.	I.M.S.: [Medicine, Ayurveda & Dental Sciences]	E+H
7.	Science	Е
8.	Social Sciences ⁴	E+H
9.	SVDV ³	S+H
10.	Performing Arts	E or H
11.	Visual Arts	E or H
12.	Faculty of Arts	
(a)	Language ¹ & Linguistics Group	E or H
(b)	Professional Group ²	E+H
(c)	Others	E+H

German, French, Telugu, Urdu, Arabic, Persian, Bengali, Marathi, Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Pali, Foreign Languages (Russian, Chinese), Indian Languages (Tamil, Nepali).

Library and Information Science, Physical Education, Journalism and Mass Communication.

- In certain Faculties as indicated above, the candidates are required to answer questions from two languages (say E+H or S+H). In such cases, the 10 questions in the language skills section shall be equally distributed in the two languages. In case of Faculties where Language option is available (say E or H) the candidate can answer/ opt for the language of his/her choice.
- Personnel Management and Industrial Relations the language of question paper shall be in English Only.
 - (ii) In addition, there shall be sets of 40 multiple choice questions (Section 'B') of specialized nature related to a particular Discipline of the Faculty. The candidate shall be required to answer only one such set of 40 questions corresponding to the subject of his/her qualifying degree. These questions shall be of post-graduate level in the concerned subject.

NOTE: The written Test for M.Phil will be similar to CRET.

- e. There shall be negative marking. Three marks shall be awarded for each correct answer, while one mark shall be deducted for each incorrect answer. Un-attempted questions shall be awarded zero marks.
- f. For qualifying in the written test a candidate shall have to secure a minimum of 35% marks in each Section (viz. Section 'A' & Section 'B') separately. The qualifying marks for SC/ST/PC candidates shall be 30%, while for OBC candidates it will be 32.5%. The University reserves the right to modify the minimum qualifying marks for any or both of the Sections. The minimum qualifying marks for M.Phil will be decided by the University.
- g. No scrutiny/revaluation of the answer books of the written test shall be allowed.

J. APPLICATION PROCESSING/TEST FEE:

A candidate desirous of appearing in CRET or CRET (Exempted) or M.Phil. shall pay the **Test** Fee of Rs.600/- in case of General/OBC/PC Category and Rs.250/- in case of SC/ST Category along with the Application Form through a crossed **MICR** Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque (DD/BC) issued by any Nationalized/Scheduled Bank in favour of the "Controller of Examinations, Banaras Hindu University", *payable at Varanasi*. Candidates to note that only MICR (Magnetic Ink Character Recognition) drafts/cheques shall be accepted.

NOTE:

- (i) The applicant is advised to write his/her name, name of the main discipline, code number of main discipline and form number on the reverse of the MICR Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque (issued by a Bank). (ii) The **Test** Fee paid shall neither be refunded nor transferred to another course and shall also not be reserved for any subsequent year, in any case. (iii) The applicant is advised to ensure that the MICR Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque (issued by a Bank) fulfills the following requirements:
 - In favour of: "Controller of Examinations, Banaras Hindu University", payable at Varanasi.
 - It clearly mentions: (a) Date of issue (b) Name & Code No. of issuing branch (c) Name & Code no. of drawee branch (d) Signature of the authorised person along with specimen signature (e) Amount in words and figures (f) Applicant's name, application form number, name of the main discipline and code number of main discipline on the back.

IMPORTANT: If the **MICR** Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque (issued by a Bank) is incomplete/incorrectly drawn or is a non-MICR, the candidate will be disqualified unless he/she resubmits the corrected **MICR** Demand Draft / Bankers Cheque (issued by a Bank) along with additional fee of Rs.150/-.

K. INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE APPLICATION FORM:

APPLICATION FORM:

The candidates intending to obtain admissions in Ph.D. and M.Phil. shall be required to fill the forms for the two programmes separately. However, on selection in both the programmes, they will be allowed to pursue only one programme of his/her choice.

The Application Form is required to be filled by the candidate in CAPITAL letters (except signature and address) using either ink or ball point pen in HIS/HER OWN HAND WRITING. Forms filled in by pencil will not be accepted. Where information is required to be filled in boxes, only one alphabet is to be written in each box. While writing names in capital letters, leave one box blank between first and middle name and also between middle and last name or initials of names. Your Name, Father's Name, Mother's Name and Date of Birth in the Application Form should be exactly the same as mentioned in the High School/Class X certificate. Any discrepancy, whenever discovered, may lead to cancellation of your candidature.

While providing information for various questions/items, darken the appropriate circle (by ball point pen) applicable to you for that question/item while the remaining circle(s) relating to that question/item should be kept blank.

Note: The 'Form Number' is given on the 'left top' (below instructions) of the Application Form. The candidates should remember (keep record of) the 'Form No.' which may be needed by candidate for any future correspondence.

- 1. Description of MICR Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque:
 - Write Name, Address and Code No. of the Issuing Branch, DD/BC No., Date and Amount in the appropriate boxes provided for these.
 - Also, on the reverse of Bank Draft/Banker's Cheque, the candidate should write: (a) Name of the candidate (b) Main Discipline name (in which candidate is to appear in CRET) (c) Main Discipline Code number and (d) Application Form No.
- 2. Photograph: Paste your recent colour photograph inside the box given for the purpose. Application Forms with xerox copy of photograph shall be rejected outrightly. Keep sufficient number of extra copies of the same photograph (at least 4 numbers) for future use in case you are admitted. The photograph should be the most recent showing the latest appearance and should show frontal view of full face against a light background. The eyes and the ears should be visible. Photos taken with coloured or dark glasses are not acceptable.
- 3. Admission Category in CRET/ M.Phil. 2010: The candidate has three options under this item. i) CRET ; ii) CRET Exempted; or iii) M.Phil.
 - The candidate should darken the circle appropriate for his/her case and leave the other two circles blank. Before darkening the circle the candidate should satisfy himself/herself that the candidate is eligible for admission under that category.

			22										
	d	f the candidate is loes not come ur he circle for CRE	nder the categor										
	Example: ii) If	f the candidate if Faculty of Engine Should darken the	is applying for a ering & Technolo	ogy and ha	s a va								
	Example: iii) If	f the candidate is RF then he/she s	applying for ada should darken the	mission in e circle for	Hindi CRET	(exen	npted).					
	is also eli wishes to Applicatio admissior to appeal	date intends to ta igible for admiss attempt for adm on forms for the n in a Faculty other as CRET cate on forms for above	sion in IT due to hission in the two two disciplines er than IT as CRI egory for getting	having Go faculties Similarly Temperature	ATE s then by, a Need cate	score he/she IET-LS egory	card/ e shou S/GAT candi	NET- uld a E ca date	JRF/N pply o indida but al	IET- on s ite v iso v	LS epar wish wish	and rate ning ning	
4.	Name of the Main E. (DISCIPLINE NAI legibly in CAPITA	ME & DISCIPLINE C	CODE NUMBER). T	he name of	f the N	<i>l</i> lain D	Discipl	ine s	hould	be	writ		
5.	Discipline Code appropriate disciplion OR wishes to take boxes allotted for discipline code nur are given in the sa	ine code number admission throug the discipline coomber, the disciplin	for the discipline In CRET-Exempte de number. In ca	for which thed category se of non-c	ne can should concur	didate d be g rence	inten iven ir betwe	ds to the en d	appe appro liscipli	ar ir priat ne r	n CR te th	RET ree e &	
	EXAMPLE:	If the candidate Discipline Code	e is an applicant e no. as:	for CRET	in Ph	ysics,	write	Disc	ipline	Nar	ne a	and	
		PHYSIC	cs				8		3 1				
6.	Candidate's Name gaps between word						oe as	instru	ucted a	abov	∕e, v	with	
	EXAMPLE :	Suppose your n	name is SWATI P	RIYA NISH	IIKAN	T , the	n write	!					
		SWATI	P R I Y A	NIS	s H	ı K	A N	Т					
8.	Father's Name Mother's Name Date of Birth	: Here the name of the contract : Enter the date	of the father should of the mother should e, month and year Secondary/ Class	d be written ir of birth as	n CAPI per Er	TAL let	ters, a	s instr	ucted a	abov		d in	
	EXAMPLE 1. :	if born on 31 ^s	T May 1990, then	write		3 1		0	5		1 !	9 9	1
	EXAMPLE 2. :	if born on 05 th	June 1990, then	write		0 5		0	6		1	9 9	1
	EXAMPLE 3. :	if born on 25 th	December 1990	, then write	•	2 5	•	1	2		1	9 9)
10		a Male then darker Female then darke											
	EXAMPLE 1.	.: Suppose you ar Male (will b	е							

EXAMPLE 2.: Suppose you are a male, then your answer will be Male Female O

- 11. Do you belong to Scheduled Castes (SC) Category: If you belong to Scheduled Castes (SC) Category then darken the circle 'Yes' and keep the other circle as blank. If you do not belong to Scheduled Castes (SC) Category then darken the circle 'No' and keep the other circle as blank.
- 12. Do you belong to Scheduled Tribes (ST) Category: If you belong to Scheduled Tribes (ST) Category then darken the circle 'Yes' and keep the other circle as blank. If you do not belong to Scheduled Tribes (ST) Category then darken the circle 'No' and keep the other circle as blank.
- 13. Do you belong to Other Backward Classes (OBC) Category: If you belong to Other Backward Classes (OBC) Category then darken the circle 'Yes' and keep the other circle as blank. If you do not

belong to Other Backward Classes (OBC) Category then darken the circle 'No' and keep the other circle as blank.

14. Do you belong to Physically Challenged (PC) Category : If you belong to Physically Challenged (PC) Category then darken the circle 'Yes' and keep the other circle as blank. If you do not belong to Physically Challenged (PC) Category then darken the circle 'No' and keep the other circle as blank.

If you belong to Physically Challenged category, then you should darken the appropriate circle of your type of disability also. For example, if you are Orthopaedically Handicapped as well as Visually Impaired then you have to darken the circle for 'Orthopaedic' as well as circle for Visual Disability. However, if you are only Orthopaedically Handicapped then darken the only one circle for 'Orthopaedic' and keep the other two circles as blank.

However, if you do not belong to Physically Challenged Category then do not darken circles for 'Orthopaedic', 'Visual' and 'Hearing' Impairments.

Note: A candidate may belong to more than one category out of SC/ST/OBC/Physically Challenged. In that case he/she should darken 'Yes' against the concerned categories.

15. Preferences for Main / Allied Disciplines (Maximum 3 disciplines):

The candidates may opt for maximum three choices of disciplines, including their main discipline, as their preferences of the disciplines in the manner given below:

First Choice	:	Name of the Discipline	Code No.		
Second Choice	:	Name of the Discipline	Code No.		
Third Choice	:	Name of the Discipline	Code No.		

Note: M.Phil. candidates are not required to fill up the preferences.

- 16. Name and Complete Mailing Address of the Candidate: Here you should write your name and complete mailing address in your usual handwriting.
 - Please note that this mailing address will be used for sending the Admit Card and other letters (if any) to you. Thus, in case you change your address you should always keep touch with this address for knowing the position regarding any letter received from the Controller of Examinations Office, BHU Varanasi relating to your this Application Form.
- 17. Declaration (including signature below 'Declaration'): Read the declaration carefully and then put your full signature in your usual handwriting (not in capital letters at the place meant for signature). Also write the name of the 'place' and 'date' of signature at the appropriate places given in the 'declaration' (left of the place of signature). Your signature establishes your identity. Hence, DO NOT merely write your name in CAPITAL LETTERS at the place meant for signature. This will lead to cancellation of your candidature.
- 18. Name and Complete Permanent Address of the Candidate: Here you should write your name and complete permanent address in the text form, i.e. one capital letter in each box (as written for the name, father's name and mother's name).

Information for statistical purpose

19. Code number of your state (as provided in Information Bulletin): Write the code number of the state to which you belong in the two boxes given in front of this item. The names and code nos. of states are given below. This information is required for statistical purpose only.

States	Coc	le
Uttar Pradesh	1 1	1
Bihar	1 2	2
Jharkhand	1 3	3
West Bengal	1 4	4
Andhra Pradesh	1 5	5
Arunachal Pradesh	1 6	3
Assam	1 7	7
Chhatisgarh	1 8	3
Goa	1 9	9
Gujarat	2 ()
Haryana	2 1	1
Himanchal Pradesh	2 2	2
Jammu and Kashmir	2 3	3
Karnataka	2 4	1
Kerala	2 5	5
Madhya Pradesh	2 6	3

States	Co	de
Maharashtra	2	7
Manipur	2	8
Meghalaya	2	9
Mizoram	3	0
Nagaland	3	1
Orissa	3	2
Punjab	3	3
Rajasthan	3	4
Sikkim	3	5
Tamil Nadu	3	6
Tripura	3	7
Uttaranchal	3	8
Chandigarh	3	9
Delhi	4	0
Other Union Territories	4	1

- 20. Your usual place of Residence: Darken the circle which is applicable for you and keep the other circle blank.
- 21. Religion: Darken the circle which is applicable for you and keep the other circles blank.
- 22. Blood Group (if known): Darken the circle which is applicable for you and keep the other circles blank.
- 23. Average monthly income of Parents/Guardian (in Rupees approx.): Darken the circle which is applicable for you and keep the other circles blank.
- 24. **Distance (in km approx.) of your residence from BHU:** Darken the circle which is applicable for you and keep the other circles blank.

Note: Candidate must fill in all columns given in the Application Form in his/her own handwriting. If it is detected at any stage that the Application Form was not filled/signed by the candidate himself/herself, his/her Application Form and candidature will be rejected. He/she must also fill the list of enclosures submitted along with each Application Form. Candidate applying for more than one Discipline must enclose the necessary documents along with each Application Form separately.

L. LIST OF DOCUMENTS TO BE ENCLOSED WITH THE APPLICATION FORM:

- I. An applicant must enclose the following documents with his/her Application Form:
 - (i) MICR Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque (issued by a Bank) for the prescribed Test Fee in favour of the "Controller of Examinations, Banaras Hindu University".
 - (ii) Certificate(s) in support of the category claimed for reservation in the application form:
 - (a) Self attested copy of Caste Certificate from the competent authority as mentioned in the Section D of the Information Bulletin. (for SC/ST/OBC category candidates only); (b) Self attested copy of the disability certificate from the Chief Medical Officer of a District (for Physically Challenged candidates only).
- II. Candidates are required to arrange the application and enclosures thereto in the following order:
 - (A) Application Form (Put it in the prescribed envelope)
 - (B) (i) MICR Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque (issued by a Bank) for the prescribed Test Fee in favour of the Controller of Examinations, Banaras Hindu University
 - (ii) Self attested copies of all Certificate(s) in support of categories for reservation (if any).

Note: The candidates are advised to put the filled in Application Form, MICR Demand Draft and other certificates (if any) in the 'Envelope' supplied for this purpose. Please note that the Demand Draft and other certificates (if any) should not be stapled with the Application Form.

M. REASONS FOR REJECTION OF THE APPLICATION FORMS:

- (i) Non-submission of **MICR** Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque (issued by a Bank) in favour of the "**Controller of Examinations, Banaras Hindu University**" of REQUISITE AMOUNT as Test Fee.
- (ii) Non-submission of self attested copies of Certificate(s) of categories for reservation, if any.
- (iii) Non-submission of photograph pasted on the Application Form, Xeroxed copy of photograph will also amount for rejection.
- (iv) Absence of signatures of the candidate at the appropriate places in the Application Form. SIGNATURE TOTALLY IN CAPITAL LETTERS IS NOT PERMITTED ON THE APPLICATION FORM and such Application Form may also be rejected.
- (v) Tampering of the Application Form and/or the supporting documents in any manner.
- (vi) Submission of Application Form by a candidate after erasing the entries made earlier by another candidate.

NOTE: If at any stage it is found that the applicant is not eligible for admission in a discipline under University rules, his/her candidature will automatically stand cancelled. Please note that thorough checking of Application Form, Minimum Eligibility requirements, Original documents in support of Academic Certificates and Categories-claimed will be done only at the time of admission (if called for the same). At that stage also the candidature of the applicant will stand cancelled, if he/she does not fulfill all the requirements for admission.

N. CHECK LIST:

VERIFY AND THOROUGHLY CHECK THE FOLLOWING BEFORE SUBMITTING/MAILING THE APPLICATION FORM:

- (i) Have you duly pasted recent colour **photograph** at the prescribed place?
- (ii) Have you carefully checked all the columns of the Application Form and ensured that no column is left blank?
- (iii) Have you signed appropriately at the **prescribed** place in the application form?
- (iv) Have you enclosed the MICR Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque (issued by a Bank) in favour of the Controller of Examinations, Banaras Hindu University for the requisite amount towards Test Fee?
- (v) Have you enclosed documentary evidence(s) for category of reservation(s)?

O. IMPORTANT DATES:

Commencement date of sale of application forms from the office counter and by post

Last date for receipt of requisition for sending the application forms by registered post

Last date for sale of application forms from the office counter

Last date for receipt of duly completed application forms both by hand and by post (without Late Fee)

Last date for receipt of duly completed application forms both by hand and by post (with Late Fee)

17.05.2010

24.05.2010

31.05.2010

27.06.2010

NOTE: The last date for receipt of completed application forms without late fee is 31.05.2010. However, the candidates who are not able to submit the application forms on or before 31.05.2010 may submit the application form upto 07.06.2010 with a late fee of Rs.150/- through MICR Demand Draft in favour of Controller of Examinations, BHU in addition to the prescribed Entrance Fee.

DAY, DATE AND TIME OF CRET : <u>Tuesday, 29.06.2010</u> from 9.00 a.m. to 11.00 a.m.

DAY, DATE AND TIME OF M.Phil. Test : <u>Tuesday, 29.06.2010</u> from 3.00 p.m. to 05.00 p.m.

P. SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM:

- (i) The completed application form can be deposited in the envelope supplied with the application form for the purpose to the "Office of the Controller of Examinations, Banaras Hindu University, on or before **May 31, 2010** or the completed application form may be sent to the Controller of Examinations Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi 221 005 by post so as to reach in his office on or before **May 31, 2010**. The applicants submitting their application forms at the BHU counter will be given acknowledgement slip.
- (ii) Application forms shall be received at the counter without any immediate scrutiny. The validity of the application form shall be based on its objective scrutiny to be conducted at the time of admission (if called for the same).
- (iii) In no case, applications shall be entertained after the last date is over.
- (iv) Incomplete application forms, application forms not bearing the signature of the applicant and application forms received after the last date shall not be considered. Application forms without photograph or with xeroxed photograph also shall not be considered. The university takes no responsibility for any delay or loss of application form or correspondence in postal transit/courier transit.

Q. DESPATCH OF ADMIT CARD: (For candidates appearing in CRET/ M.Phil. Test)

PROVISIONAL ADMIT CARD indicating venue of the test for appearing in the Test will be sent by Registered Post/Speed Post to the Mailing address provided by the candidate in his/her own handwriting in the Application Form. On the Application Form, the candidate should write neatly his/her complete postal address with pin code at which he/she may like to receive the Admit Card. University shall not be responsible for any delay in communication caused due to wrong/incomplete address given by the candidate or any delay/loss in postal transit. If a candidate does not receive the Admit Card or any communication till a week before the date of the Test, he/she should contact the Office of the Controller of Examinations, BHU, Varanasi on Phone No. 0542-2368418. Candidates may be issued duplicate Admit Card on request from the Office of the Controller of Examinations only on the day preceding the Test or one day earlier to it on production of relevant documents for proof of identity and a self-attested photograph (identical to that pasted on the Application Form).

Important: The candidate should carefully examine the Admit Card received by him/her for all the entries made therein. In case of any discrepancy the candidate should inform the Controller of Examinations immediately.

DUPLICATE ADMIT CARD WILL NOT BE ISSUED ON THE DAY OF THE TEST FROM THE OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS, BHU. University is preparing plan for giving opportunity to the candidates for 'Down-Loading' the Admit Card through Internet. The candidates who do not receive 'Admit Card' at least one week before the examination date may visit our website **www.bhu.ac.in.** for knowing the status of the above facility. If this facility becomes available such candidates may download the admit card as per procedure mentioned on the website.

NOTE:

- (i) The Tests shall be held on <u>June 29, 2010</u>. Venue details shall be sent along with the Admit Card.
- (ii) No candidate shall be allowed to appear in the Test without a valid Admit Card issued by the Office of the Controller of Examinations, B.H.U.
- (iii) The candidates are required to retain the Admit Card in safe custody after the Test to be presented before the Admission Committee, if called for counseling.
- (iv) In all matters relating to CRET and admission to respective Disciplines, the decision of the University shall be final and binding.

R. TEST CENTRE:

The Common Research Entrance Test (CRET) and M.Phil. Test shall be conducted at Varanasi only, on 29th June' 10.

S. METHOD OF ANSWERING IN THE TEST:

- (i) A Question Booklet containing the questions and a separate Answer Sheet shall be provided to the candidate at the beginning of the Test.
- (ii) The candidate, within 10 minutes of the issue of the Questions Booklet, shall check the Question Booklet to ensure that it contains all the pages in correct sequence and that no page/question is missing. In case of faulty Question Booklet, the candidate shall immediately bring it to the notice of the Superintendent/Invigilators to obtain a fresh Question Booklet.
- (iii) The candidate is required to write his/her Roll Number, Question Booklet No. and Set No., if any, at the appropriate places provided in the answer sheet in INK/Ball Point pen only. In addition, he/she is also required to fill up Roll Number in the space provided at the bottom of the answer sheet by darkening the appropriate circles by Blue/Black Ball Point pen only.
- (iv) The candidate is required to write **in INK/Ball Point pen only**, his/her Roll number and Serial Number of Answer Sheet at the appropriate places on the cover page of the Question Booklet.
- (v) Each question shall be followed by four alternative answers. The candidate is required to identify the one which he/she feels to be the correct answer and record the answer by darkening the appropriate circle in the answer sheet with Blue/Black Ball Point pen only, as will also be mentioned in the guidelines given on the first page of the Answer Sheet. For example, if out of 4 alternatives (1) (2) (3) & (4) given against question No. 15 the candidate identifies (2) as the correct answer, then he/she is required to darken the circle No. 2 only in the Answer Sheet as given below:

Q. No. 15 (1) (3)

- (vi) The answer will be treated incorrect if more than one circle is darkened or a circle is darkened improperly. Any other method of marking such as tick mark, cross mark, use of dot, line mark and half-filled circle or marks outside the circle shall not be evaluated.
- (vii) If any question is not attempted, the candidate is required to leave all the circles against that question as blank. Such an answer will be awarded *zero* marks.
- (viii) Inner cover page of the Question Booklet or the blank space/page of the end of Question Booklet may be used for rough work.
- (ix) No page from the Question Booklet is to be torn or removed. If a candidate is found tearing any page from the Question Booklet he/she shall be liable to punishment for adopting unfair means and shall not be allowed to continue in the Entrance Test.

IMPORTANT

(i) CANDIDATES TO NOTE THAT, SINCE ANSWERS ARE TO BE MARKED IN INK, IT WILL NOT BE POSSIBLE TO CHANGE ANY ANSWER AFTER MARKING IT.

- (ii) Candidates found using/adopting unfairmeans in the **CRET** shall be disqualified from the test and also shall be debarred from admission even for any other course in future in BHU. A candidate shall appear in the test as per rules, regulations and ordinances of the University framed from time to time.
- (iii) Not withstanding anything to the contrary contained anywhere in the ordinances of the University, no scrutiny/ revaluation of the answer book of the test shall be allowed on any ground. Further, no representation or any enquiry regarding the conduct of the test shall be entertained.

T. IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES APPEARING IN CRET/M.Phil. Test:

- (i) The Candidate must carry his/her valid Admit Card for the Test. He/She must occupy only his/her allotted seat as per his/her Roll Number in the seating arrangement made for the Test.
- (ii) No Candidate will be allowed entry to the Test Hall after 30 minutes of the start of the Entrance Test.
- (iii) No Candidate shall be allowed to leave the Test Hall till the end of the Test.
- (iv) There is no provision to provide or permit a 'writer' in the Entrance Test except for blind candidates, who will be provided 'writers' on request [For details please refer to Section C of this Information Bulletin].
- (v) The Candidates shall be checked for any resource materials frequently and at random by the Invigilators and other staff conducting the Test, routinely and also on the slightest doubt.
- (vi) Calculators/watch calculators, electronic diary, pager, mobile phones, earphones, alarm clock, digital watches with memory, slide rule, etc. are not allowed in the examination hall. Also, carrying of licensed weapon, fire arms, tools which can be used as lethal weapons are not allowed in the examination hall.

(vii) The CRET / M.Phil. Test of a candidate shall be cancelled in case of any of the following actions by a candidate:

Relevant or irrelevant resource material or loose paper found on his/her possession, or, lying on or around his/her seat, Possession of any unauthorized instrument or equipment as mentioned at (vi) above/document/paper/information materials or any resource materials, Communication of information in writing or verbally or exchange of Question Booklet/Answer Sheets to and from any other person during the Entrance Test period and any other malpractice amounting to obtaining undue advantage, Writing anything on the Admit Card, Carrying of the envelope of the Admit Card in the examination hall, Any alterations or corrections in the entries made by a candidate in Question Booklet and OMR Sheet [Roll Number in words & figures and OMR sheet no. in Question Booklet and Roll Number, Question Booklet no. and Set no. (if any) in OMR sheet] but not duly verified by the invigilator concerned, Non-matching of signature made at the time of CRET with that already done at the time of filling of Application Form.

(viii) The CRET / M.Phil. Test of a candidate shall be cancelled and candidate shall be debarred to appear from future Tests in case of any of the following actions by a candidate:

Tampering with the Admit Card including that of the photograph, face not resembling the photograph on the Admit Card, not occupying the allotted seat, tampering/disturbing the seating arrangements, smuggling-out or smuggling-in Question Booklet in part or in full, or Test material, or any resource material connected with the Test, Making any attempt to influence the University authorities directly or indirectly, Disturbing or trying to disturb the CRET, Noting down the questions or their answers, Shouting of slogans or creating unruly scene at the examination hall/examination center/University campus.

(ix) Impersonation is a legally punishable offence. No Candidate will be permitted to appear in the Test without a valid Admit Card. The Admit Card should be presented to the invigilators/other authorized officials for verification. The candidate's identity will be verified in respect of his/her details on the Admit Card/Registration Form (Form 'B'). If the identity is in doubt, the candidate may not be allowed to appear in the Test. The authorities may at their discretion provisionally permit the candidate to appear in the Test after completing formalities including taking of thumb impression/several signatures for further verification. No extra time will be granted for these formalities to be completed.

Similarly, at the time of Subjective Test/Personal Interview and admission, the candidate's identity will be verified from the documents available with the University and in case of any doubt, his/her admission will be deferred till final verification.

A person found to impersonate a candidate shall be handed over to the Police under an FIR lodged by the University. The candidate in reference shall be debarred from future Entrance Tests of the University.

A student or employee of the University if found to impersonate in the Test will be respectively **rusticated or dismissed from the University service**.

(x) Suppression/concealment of information: The candidate must ensure that he/she is qualified to appear in the Test. If it is detected at any stage that he/she did not fulfill the minimum eligibility requirement or there was something against the candidate which would have prevented him/her from being admitted in the concerned discipline, or, the candidate has provided false information or no information about his/her

- previous involvement in an act punishable under law or act of gross misconduct and indiscipline, then his/her candidature shall not be considered and his/her admission if already made shall be cancelled at any stage and he/she shall be debarred from appearing in any of the future Test of the University.
- (xi) Nobody other than the University authorized personnel is permitted to move around the Test venue. Any unauthorized persons loitering around the Test venue shall be handed over to the police under an FIR lodged by the University.
- (xii) No scrutiny/re-evaluation of answer sheet of the Test is allowed in any case at any stage.
- (xiii) The candidate shall be bound by the BHU Statutes/Ordinances/Rules and Regulations framed from time to time.
- (xiv) Any litigation in respect of the Test shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the local Court of Varanasi and/or Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Allahabad only.

U. ADMISSION:

Mere fulfilling the minimum eligibility requirements shall not entitle any candidate for admission to Ph.D. Course. No candidate shall be considered for registration for Ph.D. course if (i) he/she fails to submit all the required certificates in original at the time of counselling/interview or (ii) there is no availability of Vacancies in the discipline.

The admission shall be based on the merit of the candidates, which shall be determined separately for the candidates seeking admission through CRET and through Direct Admission. The merit lists shall be based on the total marks obtained by the candidates from the components as mentioned hereunder:

- 1. Through CRET: (i) The Written Test (ii) Academic Record (iii) Subjective Test/Personal Interview;
- 2. Through Direct Admission (CRET-exempted): (i) Academic Record (ii) Subjective Test/Personal Interview

Academic Record: This shall be calculated as explained in Section C.

Subjective Test/Personal Interview: Subjective Test/Personal Interview of the candidates shall be conducted at the level of the Department by a Committee.

The subjective test/personal interview shall carry a maximum of 40 marks.

Similar procedure will be applicable for M.Phil. also.

Merit List: The merit list shall be prepared by duly constituted committee as provided under the Ordinances.

The total marks obtained in the "Written Test, Academic Record and Subjective Test/Personal Interview" will be the final score used for preparing the merit list.

The Merit list so declared will not be valid for registration in next Semester and all those candidates whose names were forwarded after being short-listed in Written Test and finally not admitted, will be interviewed again for the next Semester (provided they are called as per the alphabetical list of the candidates qualifying the written test already sent to the Head of Deptt.) and Merit List after taking into account marks in "Academic Record" & "Subjective Test/Personal Interview" would be drawn again.

The Head of the Department/Coordinator of the school shall then issue the letter of admission to the candidates. On receipt of the letter of admission, each candidate shall pay the prescribed fees and complete other official formalities pertaining to admission within the stipulated time (generally 3 days). The information regarding admission in the disciplines of Faculty of Engineering & Technology (CRET-Exempted IT) and CRET – Exempted other than IT shall be sent to the candidates by the respective Deans of the Faculties.

V. REGISTRATION OF FOREIGN NATIONALS:

Applications of Foreign Nationals nominated by the Govt. of India under scholarship scheme and self-financing Foreign Nationals shall be entertained. The foreign nationals **need not appear in the entrance test** for admission. However, they should have passed *the equivalent Qualifying Examination from an Indian or Foreign University / Institution*.

Provision to the extent of 15% of the total Vacancies in each Discipline on supernumerary basis for Foreign Nationals is available: Out of which 5% Vacancies be filled up by children of NRIs [Persons of Indian Origin (PIO)] and 5% by children of Indian workers in Gulf and South Asian Countries. All the foreign nationals have to fulfill the following conditions: -

i). At the time of submitting the application

- (i) All the foreign nationals should submit their applications, along with the **processing fee**, on prescribed format, which can be freely downloaded from the website **www.bhu.ac.in**.
- (ii) The applications of scholarship-holding Foreign Nationals (under various schemes) are routed through the Indian Council for Cultural Relations/Ministry of Human Resource Development (Department of Education), Govt. of India, New Delhi.
- (iii) They should hold a foreign passport valid.
- (iv) The antecedents of the candidate have been verified by the forwarding Agencies/Ministry and found in order.
- (v) They should have adequate knowledge of English and/or Hindi as per the requirements of the Course.

ii). At the time of admission

- (i) They have valid Residential permit in India granted for studies/Student Visa for the prescribed duration of the concerned Course.
- (ii) They fulfill the minimum eligibility requirements.

iii). General

- The Degrees/Certificates of the candidates have been recognized and approved by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU)/Commonwealth Universities/International Association of Universities (IAU) as equivalent to the corresponding Indian Degrees/Certificates.
- All the eligible foreign nationals are required to fill up the Registration Form prescribed by the University at the time of admission.
- The *inter-se* merit among the applicants of various foreign nationals will be decided by the "Core Committee for Admissions of Foreign Nationals", which shall be deemed as final.

Further details regarding admission of foreign nationals are available on the website **www.bhu.ac.in** which is updated periodically.

The applications should be submitted to the INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS CENTRE, C/3/3 TAGORE HOUSE, BANARAS HINDU UNIVERSITY, VARANASI - 221005, INDIA on or before the last date as notified by the International Students Centre.

FEE FOR THE FOREIGN NATIONALS:

Fee structure for all the categories of foreign nationals is as under (Fee details available on website)

1. Processing fee (50 / 100 US \$) : At the time of submitting the application

2. Usual Course fee (in INR)3. Additional fee (US \$)3. At the time of joining the course

The quantum of processing fee and additional fee may be modified by BHU from time to time.

W. FELLOWSHIP:

All the eligible internal full-time research scholars (admitted through CRET) not getting any financial assistance from any funding agency may be provided fellowship for his/her full residential period (two/three years as per Ph. D. Ordinance). However, the period of fellowship may be extended to a maximum period of three years for Arts and Humanities stream and four years for Science & Technology streams subject to submission of evaluation report after two/three years through the Research Programme Committee (RPC) and Departmental Research Committee (DRC) to be finally approved by the Vice-Chancellor.

"The fellowship privilege for the scholars involved in acts of indiscipline (on record) may not be extended."

LIST OF ALLIED SUBJECTS FOR REGISTRATION IN DIFFERENT DISCIPLINES

If the candidate possesses PG degree in a discipline listed in column (2), titled as "Allied Subject(s)", and CRET is not being conducted in the discipline of his/her PG degree, then he/she shall opt for the corresponding main discipline in which CRET shall be held. Accordingly, he/she shall be eligible to be considered for admission to the corresponding main discipline and such other allied disciplines to the main discipline (in which he/she appears for the CRET) is an allied discipline (as detailed at Section B of this Information Bulletin).

Main Discipline	Allied Subject(s)	
(1)	(2)	
Every and Appe		

FACULTY OF ARTS

Arabic Arabic Culture.

English -

Foreign Languages
Chinese Russian Indian Languages
Tamil -

Tamil Nepali Kannada -

Hindi Functional Hindi (Journalism).

Prayojan Moolak Hindi -

Linguistics Computational Linguistics

Pali & Buddhist Studies Psychology with the background of Pali or Buddhism.

Persian -Sanskrit Pali

Urdu, Journalism

Ancient Indian History, Culture & Archaeology Archaeology, Anthropology (Culture), Pali, Prakrit.

History of Art Indian Philosophy & Aesthetics, Fine Arts, Tourism Administration, Tourism & Travel Management.

Religion

Journalsim & Mass Communication

Museology Museum Science.

Physical Education. - Library & Information MCA.

Library & Information Science

IVIO7

Mathematics - Statistics -

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Economics Business Economics.

History Ayurveda, Women's Studies.

Political Science Defence Studies, Gandhian Studies, Information Science, International Religions/

Studies, Peace Studies, Public Administration, Women's Studies, Nepali Language

and Literature.

PsychologyNursing, Applied Psychology, Cognitive Science. **Sociology**Anthropology, Demography, Women's Studies.

Social work

Public Administration

Subaltern Studies

Women's Studies

Nepal Studies

Peace Research

Main Discipline Allied Subject(s) (1)

SANSKRIT VIDYA DHARM VIGYAN

Veda (Shukla Yajurveda, Krishna Yajurveda,

Samveda Rigveda,)

Karmakand, Puran

Bhasha Vijnan, Nyaya **Vyākaran**

Jyotish (Ganit & Falit) Astro Physics, Krishi Vijnan, Mausam Vijnan, Puran.

Dharma Shastra Mim**ā**nsa

Sahitya

Bauddh Vidya, Bauddh Tantra, Dharma and Darshan, Jain Tantra, Jain Vidya, Pali Jain Darshan

Bhasha and Sahitya, Prakrit Bhasha and Sahitya, Sanskrit Bhasha and Sahitya,

Sthapatya Marti Chitra Kalayen.

Bauddh Darshan Bauddh Tantra, Bauddh Vidyā, Jain Dharma and Darshan, Jain Tantra, Jain Vidyā,

Pali Bhāsha and Sāhitya, Prākrit Bhāsha and Sāhitya, Sanskrit Bhāsha and Sāhitya,

Sthāpatya Mūrti Chitra Kalāyen, Thai Bauddh Vidyā, Tibetan.

Bauddh Tantra, Jain Tantra (under Bauddh & Jain Darshan Department); **Dharmāgam**

Vyākaranāgam, Vyākaran Darshan (under Vyākaran Department); Mimānsa Darshan

(under Dharmshāstra & Mimānsa Department).

Vedic Darshan

Vendanta

Sānkhyayoga Ayurveda, Sanskrit (Philosophy group)

Nyāya Vaisheshik **Prachin Nyaya**

Puranetihas

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Biochemistry Life Science, Applied Biochemistry, Agricultural Biochemistry, Bio Sciences,

Immunology, Medical Biochemistry, Clinical Biochemistry.

Biotechnology Applied Chemistry, Applied Biochemistry, Industrial Microbiology, Human Biology, Plant

> Molecular Biology, Molecular Biology & Biotechnology, Microbial Biotechnology, Life Sciences, Biological Sciences, Bio Sciences, Biomedical Sciences, Immunology Genetics, Agricultural Chemistry, Agricultural Botany, Forestry, Dairy Science, Veterinary Sciences, Ayurveda, Biomedical Engineering, Biochemical Engineering, Pharmacy,

Entomology, Plant Pathology, Industrial Bio-technology.

Botany Life Science, Bio Sciences, Environmental Biology.

Chemistry Industrial Chemistry, Applied Chemistry, Environmental Chemistry, Computational

Chemistry, Pharmaceutical Chemistry, Chemical Engineering, Pharmacy.

Computer Science Biomedical Engineering, Computer Applications, Computer Engineering, Electrical

Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Information Science & Technology, System

Science/ Engineering and computing, Mathematics and Computing

Geology (Geomorphology), Geophysics (Climatology, Hydrology, Watershed Geography

Management), Statistics (Population Studies), Economics (Regional and Area

Development, Planning & Planning).

Geophysics Applied Physics, Applied Mathematics, Applied Geology.

Geology **Petroleum Geosciences** Mathematics

Molecular and Human

Genetics

Biology, Life Sciences, Bio Sciences, Genetics, Bioengineering.

Physics

Space Science, Applied Chemistry, Applied Physics, Biomedical Engineering, Ceramic Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Metallurgical Engineering, Material Science &

Technology, Astrophysics.

Statistics

_	32
Main Discipline	Allied Subject(s)
(1)	(2)
Applied Microbiology	Medical Microbiology, Industrial Microbiology, Dairy, Applied Chemistry, Life Sciences, Bio-sciences
Environmental Science	Applied Chemistry, Life Sciences, Bio-Sciences.
Environmental Science & Technology	Environmental Engineering.
Zoology	Anthropology, Entomology, Medical Entomology, Bio Sciences, Bio Statistics, Ecology, Environmental Biology, Human Biology, Marine Biology, Radiation Biology, Animal Sciences, Dairy Sciences, Life Science, Fisheries, Fishery Sciences, Veterinary Sciences, Genetics, Immunology, Reproductive Physiology, Behaviour, Limnology, Biochemical Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Biomedical Sciences, Neurosciences, Neurobiology, Toxicology, Medical Biochemistry, Marine Biotechnology, Animal/Human Genetics.
	FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE
Agricultural Economics	Agricultural Business/ Management, Agricultural Economics & Business Management, Dairy Economics, Livestock Economics.
Agronomy	Agro Forestry, Crop Husbandry, Crop Production, Soil & Water Conservation.
Animal Husbandry and Dairying	Animal Genetics & Breeding, Animal Nutrition, Dairy Technology, Live Stock Production and Management, Live Stock Products Technology, Poultry Science.
Food Science & Tech.	-
Entomology and Agricultural Zoology	Plant Protection (with major in Entomology).
Extension Education	Agricultural Extension, Communication & Extension, Dairy Extension, Veterinary Extension, Extension Education in Agricultural Sciences (with a P.G. Diploma in Journalism & Mass Communication).
Genetics and Plant Breeding	Agricultural Botany.
Horticulture	Floriculture, Forestry, Fruit & Horticulture Technology, Pomology, Vegetables Science.
Mycology and Plant Pathology	Nematology.
Plant Physiology	Agricultural Botany (with specialization in Plant Physiology), Crop Physiology.
Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry	Agricultural Biochemistry, Agricultural Chemical, Agricultural Physics.
	FACULTY OF MEDICINE
Anatomy	Life Sciences, Anthropology, Veterinary Science, Āyurveda, Biomedical Engineering, Physiotherapy.
Biochemistry	Medical Biochemistry, Life Sciences, Bio Science,
Biophysics	Biomedical Engineering.
Dermatology & Venereology*	Pharmacy
Forensic Medicine	Criminology, Forensic Science, Chemical Engineering,
Gastroenterology	Management – Hospital Management, Health Management, Medical Biochemistry, Medical Microbiology, Applied Biochemistry, Life Sciences, Molecular Genetics, Clinical Psychology, Molecular Biology and Genetics.
General Surgery	Materials Science, Pharmacy, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Computer Science, Human Genetics
Medicine	Pharmacy, Leprology,
Microbiology	Medical Microbiology, Life Science, Molecular Biology & Technology, Agricultural Zoology, Biomedical Engineering, Applied Biochemsitry.
Nephrology	Nutrition Sciences, Biomedical Engineering.
Obototrico 0	Noonatalagy Diamodical Engineering

Orthopedics Biomedical Engineering. **Pathology**

Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Life Sciences, Immunology, Ayurveda, Homeopathy, Unani Medicine.

Neonatology, Biomedical Engineering

Pediatrics* Population Studies, Biomedical Engineering. Pharmacology Pharmaceutical Chemistry, Pharmacy,.

	33
Main Discipline	Allied Subject(s)
(1)	(2)
Physiology	Biomaterials Science, Veterinary Science, Electronics, Biomedical Engineering, Āyurvedic Medicine, Life Sciences, Pharmacy.
Community Medicine	Population Studies, Nutrition, Epidemiology, Health Economics.
Psychiatry	Psychiatric, Social Work, Clinical Psychology.
Radiotherapy & Radiation Medicine	Medical Physics, Ayurveda, Biomedical Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Pharmaceutics.
Surgical Oncology Health Statistics	Materials Science, Pharmacy, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Applied Biochemistry, Clinical Psychology, Life Science, Biomedical Science, Immunology, Applied Microbiology and Pharmacy. Manasa Roga Vigyan
Tieattii Statistics	5 5,
Dantal Caianasa	FACULTY OF DENTAL SCIENCES
Dental Sciences	Prosthodontics, Conservative Dentistry, Orthodontics and Oral Medicines.
	FACULTY OF AYURVEDA
Siddhanta Darshan (formerly known as Basic Principles)	Anthropology, Art & Architecture, Biomedical Engineering, Bāla Roga.
Samhitā & Sanskrit (formerly known as Āyurveda Samhitā)	-
Prasuti Tantra	Neonatology,
Dravyaguna	Pharmaceutical Science
Rasa Shāstra	Pharmacy
Medicinal Chemistry	Pharmaceutical Chemistry.
Kāyachikitsā	Mānasa Roga Vigyān, Pancha Karma, Veterinary Medicine,
Kriya Sharir	-
Swasthavritta & Yoga	Mānasa Roga Vigyān
Kaumarbhritya/Balroga	-
Vikrit Vigyan	Astrology

Appendix - II

LIST OF ALLIED SUBJECTS FOR REGISTRATION IN THE DISCIPLINES UNDER FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

If the candidate possesses PG degree in a discipline listed in column (2), titled as "Allied Subject(s)" and is also NET-JRF/ NET-LS /GATE qualified, then he/she can opt for the corresponding main discipline under the Faculty of Engineering and Technology in which CRET shall not be held. Accordingly, he/ she shall be eligible to be considered for admission to the corresponding main discipline in which his/her discipline at PG level is an allied subject.

Main Discipline	Allied Subject(s)
(1)	(2)
	FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
Applied Chemistry	Master's degree in Physics/ Biotechnology/Biochemistry/ Medicinal Chemistry/Soil Chemistry/ Environmental Science, with Chemistry as a subject at Bachelor's degree level. Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering/ Pharmacy. Master's degree in Materials Science & Technology/Chemistry/Industrial Chemistry/Applied Chemistry/Integrated Masters Degree.
Applied Mathematics	Master's degree in Computer Science/ Statistics, with Mathematics as a subject at Bachelor's degree level. M.C.A with Mathematics as a subject at Bachelor's degree level. Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering. M. Tech./M.Sc. in Mathematics & Computer/M.Sc. in Computer Science.
Applied Physics	Master's degree in Chemistry/Mathematics/Biophysics/Geophysics/Computer Science, with Physics as a subject at Bachelor's degree Level. Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering. Master's degree in Materials Science and Technology. Master's degree in Engineering Physics.
Biochemical Engineering	Master's degree in Chemistry/Biochemistry/Bioscience/ Biotechnology/Microbiology/Botany/ Zoology/ Life Sciences/ Environmental Sciences. Master's degree in Agriculture with specialization in Genetics/ Plant Tissue Culture/Dairy & Food/ Plant Pathology. Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering/Pharmacy.
Biomedical Engineering	Master's degree in Physics/ Chemistry/Biochemistry/Biosciences/Biotechnology/ Microbiology/ Life Sciences/ Botany/ Zoology/ Applied Mathematics. Bachelor's/Master's degree in Ceramics/Chemical/Civil/Computer/Electrical/ Electronics/Electronics & Communication/ Electronics & Telecommunication/ Electronics & Instrumentation/ Mechanical / Metallurgical Engineering / Pharmacy. Master's degree in Materials Science and Technology. Master's degree in Modern Medicine.
Ceramic Engineering	Master's degree in Chemistry/ Applied Chemistry/ Physics/ Applied Physics/ Geology or Geophysics (with Mathematics as a subject at Bachelor's degree level). Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering. Master's degree in Modern Medicine/ Indian Medicine (for the areas related to Bioceramics).
Chemical Engineering	Master's degree in Chemistry/Biochemistry/ Environmental Science with Mathematics at Bachelor degree level.

Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering/ Chemical Technology.

Main Discipline	Allied Subject(s)
(1)	(2)
Civil Engineering	Geology, Material Science, Applied Chemistry, Environmental Science/with Mathematics as a subject at Bachelor Degree level.
Computer Engineering	Masters degree in Agricultural Engineering, Master's degree in Structural Engineering. B. Tech./B.E./M.Tech./M.E. degrees in Computer Science/Computer Science & Engineering/Computer Engineering/Computer Technology. M. Tech. in Mathematics & Computing.
Electrical Engineering	Bachelor's/ Master's degree in Computer/Electronics/Electronics & Communication/ Electronics & Telecommunication/ Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering. M.Tech. in Systems Engineering.
Electronics Engineering	Master's degree in Physics/ Applied Physics/ Electronics Science/Electronics. Bachelor's/Master's degree in Computer/ Electrical/ Biomedical Engineering/ Information Technology. Master's degree in Materials Science and Technology.
Industrial Management	Masters Degree in Management. Two years Postgraduate Diploma in Management from any one of the Indian Institutes of Management (I.I.Ms) or other recognized institutes. Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering/Technology.
Materials Science and Technology	Master's degree in Physics/ Applied Physics/ Chemistry/ Applied Chemistry/M.Tech. in Engineering Physics/Industrial Chemistry. Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering. Master's degree in Dentistry/ Orthopedics/ E.N.T./Rasa Shastra. M. Sc. in Materials Science, Bio-Technology, Bio-Chemistry.
Mechanical Engineering	Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering/Technology. Master's degree in Agriculture (Farm Engineering/Technology).
Metallurgical Engineering	Master's degree in Physics/Applied Physics/Chemistry/Applied Chemistry/Industrial Chemistry/ Geology/ Mineral Engineering /Environmental Engineering. Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering. Master's degree in Materials Science and Technology.
Mining Engineering	M.Sc. in Geology/Geophysics/Mathematics/Physics/Chemistry/Environmental Sciences. M.Tech. in Chemical Engg./Environmental Engineering /Civil Engineering /Industrial Engineering.
Pharmaceutics Systems Engineering	Only qualifying Examinations. Bachelor's/ Master's degree in any branch of Engineering.
